e —

.

Heg We2l Al 3 BruReM feifics

Sadi aifS® ufdded 2020-21







He W2l Al 3T BIraR2M foifies

wadi aifties ufaaad 2020-21

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Jihe ToiR, T1e (Gt Saeruie SaRem Yiftsg fafesn,
wHret] arEt 38, siradve, Fa-U, TREET, YT - 462022







fawa gt Yy de

BRURE TSR 1-2

aTfies THET &Y gaAT 5

Hemeres| &1 widded vd arfues fied & fde vagae (MGT-9) 6-22
a3l O HRd & Hasd-HeTeardian of féwforei 25-33
WA ST RIsd B Ruie 35-42
31 HT=f 2021 T ger 93 43-44
31 Href 2021 @1 @HTE g o & fée @ vd =1fF @1 fdawor 45-46
31 H1e 2021 &) G g€ g & (@U Foba dged & fdazor 47-48
319l 2021 W FATH a9 & fadly faazor &t femforar 49-83

\
=,






Heg el Hel 3oT bruR2[ faifdes

. Gl g
.

1| s TR R ST U TS
A wiEg (315 g2,
NG HIhR

2 | T ST A T
s
W BT

3 | svdva T iIGED
(THTS ST IRTHS), Yo7 61,

EG T b

4 | sy worr fysy TS
TETEE (RS,
T TR el o R R (UPMRCL)

5 | it sitog. oid TETAS
T (fereg),
et B2t o wufte e (DMRC)

6 | = 5 Mifier HETelm
7.7, e, o fEam

7| ot iR HeErs GBI
o R,
0.0, $TRT, @i i

g | o geirer ST TS
e,
o, ST, e e

RN RN R RN RN NN RN N R NN R RN R R RN NERN L._j'
-ﬁ‘“




2 gy =
q.9, o7eE, et B w s @

HEreT

14

St v g
qe%E e,
HW. o7, STENT e v s famm

progeeirar il

wifafte s gfters :

e wiile P i vs @,
HT¢S HmT3eey, (CR-1655)
Y97 - 462011

wfadta aar vltars
Ateter aT €2 B,
wrEETiae wuAt oiEe,
$el - 452001

Wyt afea : off 5ty F7

& :

1. G o 3T 2Ean
2. e da Anp EfEar
3, Uit o e &fEar
4. ¥ 3T wEET

Ysiigpa Sraier :

Hdis T, TTE el Samude diaReA Aty fafes,
wlel @12l O, o v E v, §9ER-U, §IWaT, Wi 462022
HhaTdeT 4T : U75100MP20155GC034434




=T
Tde gRT 9 gfad faar sirar & fabs, fadta aef 2020-21
BT AT 7o ger 3t wrar & fet o srqarfEa wia
21 3 3gafca Ravé & 3rf gear a1 d@ef Imsm &
&q ar fesddt Wit g ot FfE 17 ar wetesor/gfardt
@t HTeredEar 81 W, 39151 arfus Raté & 3wef gea/
Yo &t anfadt aar forfas awE)

[

!

=
%
:
i






Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited 712 1755 2475005
SRR P LIRS L R e R PR Emall:  meteoruil@mpurhion g i

Znd Flisar, Smart Civy, Brevcloprient Corporatiee Crtice Building Website: wivwmpmetroral.com

Kalibact Roads BHEL Sectar A, Berkheda Bhopal. 462022

Mo, SESMPMRCLIZ2022/AGM Bhopai, dated 13.04 2022
aififes e daw &Y g

- MPMRGL Office letter no 487/MPMRCLIZ021/AGM dated 01.04.2022.
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143 (6) (h) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL
CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

The preparation of financial statements of Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation
Limited, Bhopa! for the year ended 31 March 2021 in accordance with financial
reporting  framework  prescribed under the Companies Act. 2003 (Act) is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. The Statutory Auditor sppointed by
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 13%5) of the Act is
responsible for expressing opinion on these financial statements under section 143 of the
Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Act This is stated to have been done by them vide thewr
Audit Report dated 09 December, 2021,

[. on behall of Compiroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail
Corporation Limited for the vear ended 31 March 2021 under section 143(6)(a) of the
Act, This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access 1o the
working papers of the Statutory Auditor and is limited primarily 1o inguiries of the
Statutory Auditor and Company personnel and selective examination of some of the

accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, | would like to highlight the following significant
matters under Section 143(6)(h) of the Act which have come to my attention and which,
in my view, are necessary for enabling a better understunding of the financial statements
and the related Audit Report:

A. Comment on Profitability

Statement of Profit and Loss

Expenses

Other expenses (Note-29) Rs 733.29 lakh.

1. Company made provision for rent for the period from October 2020 to March
2021 at the rate of Rs 6.64 lakh per month instead of Rs, 8.65 lakh per month pavable to
Bhopal Smart City Development Corporation Limited. Short provisioning resulted in

S
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understatement of Other Expenses, understatemeant of Provisions, understatement of loss
and overstatement of Other Equity (Note-14) by Rs 12,06 lakh,

Expenses
Other expenses (Note-29) Rs 733.29 lakh

2. Company paid rent of Rs 198.21 lakh for the period from November 2018 to
September 2020 and the same was shown as Exceptional ltems in Statement of profit
and loss. However, the rent of Rs S189340 paid for the period from April 2020 10

September 2020 should have been treated as expenditure and included in Other expenses.

Thig has resulted in understatement of Other expenses, overstatement of Excepticnal
liems by Rs 31.89 lakh and understatement of loss to the same extent.

B. Comments on Auditor’s Report

The financial statements for the year 2019-20 were not adopted at the time of
certification of iccounts by the Auditor for the year 2020-21, This fact should have been
disclosed in the Independent Auditor's Report. Thus, the Independent Auditor’s Repon
is deficient to that exient.

C. General

The Company held only two meetmg of the Board of Directors during the vear 2020-2 |
instead of the four mectings in non-complimce of Section 173 of the Compunies Act,
2013.

For-and on the behalf of the
COMPTROLLER AND AUDMTOR GENERAL OF INDIA

[
!

(Bijit Kumar Mukherjee)

Place: Bhapal Accountant General,
Audit-11

Date: 12.04.2022 Madhyn Pradesh, Bhopal
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Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited 712 1755 2475005
SRR P LIRS L R e R PR Emall:  meteoruil@mpurhion g i

Znd Flisar, Smart Civy, Brevcloprient Corporatiee Crtice Building Website: wivwmpmetroral.com

Kalibact Roads BHEL Sectar A, Berkheda Bhopal. 462022

No, 569/ MPMRCL/2022/AGM Bhopal, Dated: 13/04/2022

Annual General Meetings
Ref: MPMRCL office letter No, 487/MPMRCL/2022/AGM dated 01.04.2022,

‘The Six adjourned Anmual General Meetings (AGMs) of the members of Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail
Corporation Limited is scheduled 1o be held on 22 April, 2022 from 05:30 EM, will be conducted
through video conferencing;

« Ta receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement ol the Company for the
financial peried ended on 3 st March, 2021, the reports of the Board of Directors and auditers
thereon,

You are requested to make it convenient to attend the said Meetings.
The agenda for the meeting is enclosed.

Sd/-
Chhavi Bhardwaj
Managing Director

DIN:06499360

Note-1:  The Sixth Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on 29" November, 2021,
However, it wis adjournied Sine-Die till the Completion of CAG Audit for the Financial Year
2020-21, Comments of CAG (Comptroller and Auditor General of India} on the audit report
for the financial year ended 31 March 2021 were received on 12 April, 2022. Hence, this
meeting is being convened to receive; consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements
of the Company for the financial period ended 31% March, 2021, the reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors and the comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India
thereomn.

Note-2: A member entitled 1o attend and vole at the meeting is entitled 1o appoint a proxy 1o attend
and vote instead of himsell and on behalf of him. The proxy need not be a member of the
‘Company. Proxy form, in order to be effective, must be received at the registered office of
the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the meeting,

|]|. .

1. Shareholders

2, Directors

3 Statutory Auditars
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DIRECTORS REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors are pleased to present the Sixth Annual Repart on the affairs of the Company for
the yearended 31t March, 2021

The Company was incorporated under the Companies Act, 2013 with Registrar of Companies,
Gwalior on 09th July, 2015 to undertake the development of Metro Rall Projects in the State
ol Madhya Pradesh.

1. Financial Statement Summary:

A summary of Company's financial performance for the financial year ended 3ist March, 2021 is
summarized below: -

{Amount in Rs)

Particulars FY 2020-21
Total Revenue 0.64,85,941.00
Total Fxpenses 10,01,69,669.00
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (36,83,72800) |
Exceptional items 1,98.20,837.00
Frofit befora tax (2.35,04,565.00)
Tax Expense (Deferred tax) (9,18,220.00)
Profit / (Loss) for the year after Tax (2,25,86,345.00)

2. State of Company Affair:

Company has been incorporated with the main object of development of Metro Rail Projects
in the State of Madhya Pradesh. Currently, the Company is executing Metro rail projects in the city
of Bhopal and Indore. The objective of this project Is fo provide continuous availability of affordable,
reliable, safe, secure and seamless transpart system in the urban agglomeration of Bhopal and Indore
s0 a5 10 reduce accldents, pollution, travel time, energy consumption and anti-social incidents as well
as to facilitate planned urbanisation and sustainable regional development. In the first phase, Bhopal
corridor no. 2'and 5 admeasuring a total length of 27,87 km and Indore corridor no. 2 admeasuring a
total length of 3155 km are to be implemented.

The Ministry of Housing and Urban Affairs (MoHUA), Government of India has sanctioned the
Bhopal Metro Rall Project and Indore Metro Rail Project on 3012018,

Bhopal Metro Rail Project = 2 Corridors (As Sanctioned)
« Karond to ALIMS - 1499 Km

+ Bhadbada to Ratnagiri Tiraha — 12.88 Km

+ Sanctioned Completion Cost - 7 624140 Craores.

|
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Indore Metro Rail Project — 1 Ring Corridor (As Sanctionad)
« Bengall Square — Vijay Nagar — Bhanwarsala — Airport — Palasia - Bengali Square - 3155 Km
« Sanctioned Completion Cost -3 7500.80 Crores,

Major events during the period under review:
A. NITs for the following packages were issuad:-

* IN-02 for the work of "Design and Construction of Seyen (7) Elevated Metro Rail Stations
including Viaduet portion within the stations and Transition spans on either side of
the stations, Entry-Exit Structures, Architectural Finishes, E&M Works etc (ISBT/MR1D
Flyover, Chandragupta Square, Hira Nagar, Bapat Square, Meghdoot Garden, Vijay Magar
Square & Radisson Square)” of Indore Metro Rall Project at estimated cost of INR 369
Crores published on 27.02.2021. Technical bid will be opened on 02.07.2021.

* IN-03 for the work of "Design and Construction of Elevated Viaduct between Ch.i4+488
& Ch25+415 viaduct connecting Depot leading up to interface location, Nine (9)
Elevated Metro Rail Stations including all Civil, Structural, Roof structure; Mechanical,
Electrical and Plumbing (MEP) works, Architectural finishes, Facada, Entry/Exits, FOB,
Viaduer within the stations including Transition spans” for Indore Metro Rail Project at
estimated cost of INR 1000 Crores published on 10.03.2021, Technical bids will be opensd
on 02072021

= BH-02 for the work of "Design and Construction of Eight (8) Elevated Metro Rail Stations
including Viaduct portion within the stations and Transition spans on either side of the
stations (AIIMS, Allkapuri, Habibganj Naka, Habibgan), M.P Nagar Zone-1, DB City Mall,
Kendriyva Vidyalaya and Subhash Nagar)” for Ehopal Metre Rall Project at estimated cost
of INR 421 Crores published on 31.03.2021 after approval of tender document by EIB as
package BH-02 will be funded by the EIB.

B. LOA for the following packages were issued:-

+ LoA for work of Geotechnical Site Investigation for UG Sectionr & Depot Issued on
09.11.2020,

* LoA far work of Detailed Design Consultant (DDC) for Depot Civil and E&M Waorks issued
BN 26.08.2020.

» LoA for work of DDC for Power Supply & Traction issued on 0911.2020.
3. GENERAL INFORMATION
Organizational Set-up

Your Company is a 50:50 Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) jeintly owned by the Govermment
of India and the Government of Madhya Pradesh, The Board of the Company comprises
of Five {5) Directors each appeinted by the Government of India and the Government of
Madhya Pradesh with Additional Secretary, Ministry of Housing & Urban Affairs (MoHUA),
Government of India as Chairman of the Company. The Managing Director is the nominaeg
of Government of Madhya Pradesh. The general powers of Management are vested in the
Managing Director.

4, Major Changes during the review period

Mame of Company has been duly changed from Madhya Pradesh Metro Rall Co. Limited
to Madhya Pradesh Metre Rail Corporation Limited. Duning the review period, new sel of
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1.

Memorandum of Association and Article of Association were duly adopted.

Mominees of Gol and GoMP has been updated on the portal of Ministry of Corporate Affairs.
Equity shares were issued to President of India and Governor of Madhya Pradeash along with
nominees of Gol and GoMP In 50 150 ratio

Emergence of COVID 19 Pandemic:

The year 2020-21 was a turbulent year as COVID-19 restrictions affected Metro project
implementation activities. The situation is expected to narmalise in the times to come with
receding waves of pandemic. As the COVID-19 pandemic continues to pose constraints
and challenges, MPMRCL focus remains ‘on ensuring safety for its people and assets,
timely delivery of ongoing projects. All ne¢essary COVID-12 protocols are followed across
all departments of the organisation. Routine vaccination camps were organised by the
contractors for the labourers working on site, Safety of the workforce of MPMRCL is of
naramount importance to the organisation and necessary precautionary steps have been
taken by MPMRCL in the form of reqular sanitisations of offices, distribution of masks, hand
gloves, sanitizers, etc,

Enterprise Resource Planning

MEMRCL has successfully implemented digital transformation at workplace during the
lockdown situation of COVID-19 Pandermic. Due to social and physical distancing protocols,
wark from home was éncouraged, Your company was adequately resourced in terms of
innovative technologies used throughout the organization and the working of organization
was smoothly carnied on virtual mode.

Further video conferencing systems foronline meetings with employees /vendors / suppliers
/ consultants / auditors etc. were established for smooth working of the organization
remotely,

Dividend:

The Company is yet to start its commercial operations and therefore, no dividend is being
recommended,

Reserves:
During the period under review ng amount has been transferred (o the Reserves.
Change in the Nature of Business, if any:

There was na change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year
ended on 315t March, 2021,

Details of Significant and Material orders passed by the regulators or Courts or Tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future:

During the period, no order(s) has been passed by the regulators or courts or tribupals
impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future,

Material Changes and Commitments if any, affecting the financial position of the
Company occurred between the end of the financial year ended 315t March, 2021 and
the date of the Report:

There are no material changes occurred 10 between the financial year ended on 31st March;
2021 and date of this report which affects the financial position of the Company.
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12. Mames of the Companies which have become or ceased or ceased to be its subsidiaries/
Joint venture/ Assoeciate Companies during the year:

The Company does nat have any Subsidiaries/ loint Ventures/ Associate Companies.
13. Deposits:

The Company has not invited/ accepted any depasits from the public during the year ended
on 31st March, 2021 There were no unclaimed or unpaid deposits as on March 31, 2021

14. Statutory Auditors and Auditors Report:

The Comptrolier and Auditor General of India, New Delhi vide their letter No./CA. V/COY/
MADHYA FRADESH, MPMRC[1)/965 dated 26/08/2020 has appointed M/s Pramod K.
Sharma & Co., Chartered Accountants, (CR-1655), Bhopal-462 011 as Statutory Auditors of
the Company for the financial year 2020-21,

M/s Pramod K. Sharma & Co, Chartered Accountants, have, vide their letter dated 07/10/2020,
conveyed the facts of their appointment and certified that the said appointment is in
accordance with the conditions as prescribed under Rule 4(7) of the Cempanies (Audit-and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 and as provided in section 141 of Companies Act, 2013,

The report of the Statutory Auditors is self- explanatory and does not contain any
gualification, reservation, adverse remarl: or disclaimer. During the year, the Auditors of the
Company have not reported any fraud under section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013,

15. Capital Structure:

The Authorised share capital of the Company has been duly increased by Board of Directors
and shareholders from Rs. 30.00 Crores to 500000 Crores to issue further equity shares
against Eguity contributions of Gol and GoMP,

The paid-up share capital of the Company increased from Rs, 30,00,00,000/- (Rupees Thirty
Crores only) divided into 3,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs, 10/- each to Rs. 352,18,00,000
{Rupess Three Hundred Fifty-Two Crores and Eighteen Lacs only) divided inte 35,21,80,000
equity shares of  Rs. 10/~ each on right issue basis ranking pari-passu with existing aquity
shares of the campany. The Company has no other type of securities except equity shares
forming part of paid-up capital.

16. Annual Return under Section 92(3):

In accordance with Section 134{3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Return referred Lo
In Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 In Form No, MGT -9 |s attached at Annexure - "A",

17. Conservation of Energy, Technology absorption and Foreign Exchange Earning and
outgo:

During the yvear infarmation regarding conservation of Energy, Technology absorption and
foreign Exchange Earning and outgo required under section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies

Act, 2013,

(&) Conservatlon of energy p o Nl
{B) Technology absorption C Ml
{C) Foreign exchange earmings and Outgo ;. Nil
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18. Board of Directors:

{i) Particular of Change in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel during the year

Sr. | Name DIN | Date of Appointment/  Nature of

No. Cessation change

1 | Shri Kamran Rizvi 01653503 18/11/2020 Appointment
‘Additional Secretary (D & UT),

Ministry of Housing and Urban
Affairs, Government of India.

2. | Ms. D. Thara 01911714 18/11/2020 Appolntment
loint Secretary,

Ministry of Housing and Lrban
Affairs, Government of India

3. | ShriB.K. Gupta, 08121844 18/1/2020 Appointment
Executive Director/ Project
Manitoring (SAG/IRSE), Railway
Board,

Ministry of Railwavs.

4. | Shri Sanjay Mishra 08102041 18/1/2020 Appointmeant
Director (Project),

Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corgaration
Ltd. (UPMRCL)

5. | Shri O.H. Pande 08387090 18/11/2020 Appalntment
Director (Elect),

Delhi Metra Rail Corporation Ltd.
(DMEC).

‘& | Shri Manaj Govil 07651997 18/M/2020 Re-designated
Principal Secretary, as Nominee
Gavt, of MP. Liaeror
Finance Department.

7. | Shri Neeraj Mandloi 02037213 18/11/2020 Re-designated
Principal Secretary, as Naminee
Govt, of MP. GiRBCIOY
Public Works Department

8. | Shri Manish Rastogi (2579544 18/11/2020 Re-dasignated

Principal Secratary,
Govt, of MP.
Revenue Department.

as Nominee
Cirector




Sr. | Name DIN | Date of Appointment/|  Nature of

Ne. Cessation change

5. | Shri Nitesh Vyas 02320055 18/M/2020 Manaaging
Principal Secretary, Director and
Gavt. of MP. Re-de slgrlmte.d

R ) as Nominee
Ur_ban I_:_'._t_evelcgpnﬁent & Housing Ditector
Department,

10. | Shri Nikunj Srivastava 02008508 18/11/2020 Appointment
Commigsioner,

Urban Administration and
Development,

Govt of Madhya Pradesh,
Bhaopal

1. | Shri Manish Singh 02947579 25/01/201 Appointment
Principal Secretary, #s Managing
Gavt, of M.P. Biractor
Urban Development & Housing

_Department,

12, | Shri Nitesh Vyas 02320055 25/01/2021 Re-designated
Printipal Secratary, as Neminee
Gove of MFE. Rirector
Urban Develaopment & Housing
Department.

13. | Shri Nikunj Srivastava 02008508 25/01/200 Cessatian
Cormmissioner,

Urban Administration and

Development,

Govt, of Madhya Pradesh,

Bhopal Ih!

(ii) Details of directors and Key managerial personnel as on the closure of financial year:

Sr. No. Mame DIN Designation

1. Shri Kamran Rizvi 01653503 Chairman & Director
Additional Secretary (D & UT),
Ministry of Housing and Urban Affairs,
Government of Indla.

2 Ms. D. Thara oenn4 Director
loint Secratary,
Ministry of Housing and Urban Affairs,
Government of Indla.
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Sr. No.

DIN

Designation

Shri B.K. Gupta,

Executive Directar/Project Monitaring (SAG/

IRSE),
Kailway Board,
Ministry of Railways.

OEIE44

Director

Shri Sanjay Mishra
Directar (Praject),

Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corpaoration  Ltd.

(UPMRCL)

08102041

Director

Shri O.H. Pande
Director (Elect.),
Delhi Metro Rail Corporation Ltd. (DMRC).

08357090

Director

Shri Manoj Govil
Principal Secretary,
Govt. of M.P.

Finance Departrment.

07651991

Director

?l

Shri Neeraj Mandloi
Principal Secretary,

Govt, of MP,

Public Waorks Department

BRO37213

Director

Shri Manish Rastogi
Principal Secretary,
Govt, of MP.
Revenue Department.

02579544

Directar

Shri Nitesh Vyas

Principal Secretary,

Govt. af MP.

Urban Development & Housing Department.

02320055

Diractor

10.

Shri Manish Singh

Principal Secretary,

Govt. of MP.

Urban Development & Housing Department.

‘02847579

Managing Director

1.

Smt. Sushma Dubey

AERPDS773)

Director (Finance)
and CFOD

2.

Sh. Sandeep Jain

| M.No. F7847

Company Secretary




(iii)

Declaration by Independent Director(s) and re- appointment, if any:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide the notification ne. GSR. 839(E) dated 5th July,
2017 have notified the Companigs (Appaointment and Qualification of Directors)
Amendment Rules, 2017, wherein Unlisted Public Companies.in the nature of ‘Joint
Venture' are exempted from the requirements of compliances as provided insection
149(4) of the Companies Act, 2013, In view of the aforementioned notification,
your company is exempted fraom the requirement of appointment of Independent
Directors on the Board of Directors.,

(iv) Number of meetings of the Board:

The Board of Directors met two (2) times during the financial year from 1st April,

2020 to 31st March, 2021. The dates on which the meetings were held are: - 26th

August, 2020 and 29th December, 2020 during the period under review, Annual

Financial Statement for F.Y. 2020-21 was approved in Board Meeting heid on 29th

MNovember, 2021

(v} Committee of the Board:
The following Committee were canstituted by the Board of Directars:
Committee Member as on Members as on date of Report Designation
31/03/2071
Audit Shri Manoj Govil Shri Manoj Govil Chairman
Committee | shi O.H. Pande Principal Secretary,
Shri Nitesh Vyas Gowvt. of MP, Finance
Department
Shri O.H. Pande Member
Director (Elect), Deltu Metro
Rail Corporation Ltd. (DMRC),
Mormines of Gol
Ms. .Chhaui Bhardwaj Member Secretary
Managing Director,
MPMRCL
Nomination and | Shri Meeraj Mandloi | Shri Neeraj Mandloi Chairman

Remuneration
Committee

Shri O.H. Pande Principal Secretary,
Gavt. of MP, Public Works

Shri Nitesh Vyas Departmant
Shri Jaideep Shri O.H. Pande Member

OSD (UT), MaHUA Director (Elect),

Deihi Metra Rail Corporation Lid.

(ODMRC), Nominee of Gol

Ms. Chhavi Bhardwaj Membef SE‘E.I'E'!.ET}"

Managing Director, MPMRCL

Shri Jaideep

OSD (UT), MoHUA Permanent Invitee




20,

2.

(vi) Meeting of the Audit Committee

Pursuant to the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013, your Board of Directors
have constituted an Audit Committes, The Audit Committee comprises three
nomines Directors of Government of India and Government of Madhya Pradesh as
Members,

During the year unider review no meeting of the Audit Committee was held.
(vii) Meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Pursuant to the reguirement of the Companies Act, 2013, your Board of Directors
‘have constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Nomination and
Hemuneration Committee comprises three nominee Directors of Government of
India and Government of Madhya Pradesh as Members,

During the year under review one (1) mesting of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee was duly held on 05th February, 2021,

Managerial and Employees Remuneration:

During the year, the Company has paid Managerial and Employees Remuneration within
the limits.as laid down in the Companies (Appointmeant and REemuneration of Managerial
Parspnnal) Rules, 2014,

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under Section 186:

Mo Loan{s) or Guarantee(s) hias been given and na investment(s) has been made under
Section 186 by the Company during the financial year under review.

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties under section 188(1):

Mo contract or arrangements were entered into by the Company with related parties
referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules made there
under, in respect of Corporate Social Responsibility, were not applicable to the Company
for the Financial Year 2020-21,

As per newly inserted Sub-section {8} of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 vide
Comparies (Amendment) Act, 2020 effective from 22nd fanuary 2021, where the amoont
to be spent by a company under sub-section (5) does not exceed fifty lakh rupees, the
reguirement under sub-section (1) for constitution of the Corporate Social Responsibility
Cammittee shall not be applicable and the functions of such Cammittee provided under
this section shall, in such cases, be discharged by the Board of Directors of such company.
Hewvever, the Company is not generating Met Profit for the F.Y. 2020-21 and hence the
provisions of Section 135, in respact of spending of 2% of the last 3 year's Average Net
Profit, is not yet applicable.

Risk Management and Internal Adequacy:

The Company has adeguate risk management process to identify and notify the Board
of Directors about the risks or epportunities that could have an adverse impact on the
Company's operations or Lo that could be exploited to maximize the gains,

ﬂ%:
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24. Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

As per the Directars’ Respansibility Statement referred to in clause (¢} of sub-section {3)
of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, it is stated that: -

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed aleng with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year
and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

¢) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adeguate
accounting récords in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and far preventing and detecting fraud and
other irreqularities;

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) Thedirectors had devised proper systems te ensure comgpliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

25. Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India and replies of Management
thereof is attached at Annexure - "B,

26. Cost Auditors:

&= per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company is neither reguired to
maintain cost recerds nor to appaeint Cost Auditors.

27. Secretarial Auditors:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014, the
Company has appointed M/s. Neelesh Gupta & Co, Practicing Company Secretaries, (CP
No.6846) to undertake the secretarial audit of the Company the financial year 2020-21 The
Secretarial Audit Report issued by the Secretanal Auditor is placed at Annexure - C of this
report, The Secretarial Auditor has made the following observations in its report: -

1. The Board of Directors met two (2) times during the year. The dates on which the
meetings were held are;- 26th August, 2020 and 29th December, 2020. However
Company was reguire to hold at least Four Board meetings during the Calendar year
and gap of between two Board meetings shall not exceed 120 days.

2. During the review period audited financial statement for the year ended 31st March,
2020 was not adapted in the Annual General Meeting held an 05th October, 2020 due
to non-availability of comments of CAG, if any,

Management Explanation to the observations of the Secratarial Auditor are as under: -

1. Will ensure compliance in future

2. The abservatian of the Secretarial Auditor is self-explanatory and does not require any
explanation.




28. Human Resources:

The Human Resources Department at MPMRCL. aims to create a stable work environment.
As on 31st March, 2021, the employee strength of MPMRCL was 33. Your company is in the
process to appoint various human resources in the company.

29. Sexual Harassment at Workplace

During the year no:case of Sexual Harassment of workman/ employee at waork place was
reported.

30. Acknowledgements:
The Board of Directors of the Company wish to place on record, their thanks and
appreciation to all workers, staff members and executives for thelr contribution to the
operations of the Company. The Directors also place on record their sincere thanks to the

shareholder for their continued support, co-operation and confidence in the Management
of the Company.

By the order of the Board
Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Ltd.

Sd/- Sd/f-
Place: Bhopal {Manish Singh) {Chhavi Bhardwaj)
Date: 22.04.2022 Director Managing Director
DIN : 02547579 DN : 06499360
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Annexure-"4A’

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31.03.2021

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

l.  REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

1 | CIN U75100MP20155GC034434
2 Registration Date |l 05% July, 2015
3 | Name of the Company Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited

4 | Category/Sub-Category of Company | Metro Railway Transport Services

Address of the Registered office and 2nd Floor, Smart City Development Corporation

5 contart detaiks Office Building, Kalibadi Road, BHEL, Sector A,
~ Berkheda, Bhopal - 462022
& | Whether listed company No.

7 Mame, Address and Contact details NA
| of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any il

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSIMESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or mare of the total turnover of the Campany shall

be statad:-
$.No.| Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
products/ services Product/ service Company
1 {Urban & Sub-Urban Metro Railway gaad4112 100
Transport Services

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

. . ol
$.No. | Name of the Company CIN Holding/ subsidiary/ | %of shares  Applicable
Associate held Section

1] il il Nil | Nl | Nil |
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IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Shareholding

Category of Mo. of Shares held at the | MNo. of Shares held at the end of the year Yo
Shareholders beginning of the year (As (As on 31-March-2021) change
on 01-April 2020) in Share
} } N holding
Demat| Physical | Total | % of Demat: Physical = Total | %of | during
Total Total |the year
Sharas Shares

&, Promuatar]s)
(1} indian

a) individual/ HUF

Bl Centrai Govt.f - - - . - Fﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ%]?ﬁ@ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁ 50%: H00%
President of Indja

cf Siate Govi (s - 20000000 | 3000000G | 100% - | 176090000 | 176090000 | 50% | 487%

o) Bodies Corp.

&) Banks/Fl

N Any Other
Sub-total

i L = [30000000/30000000[100% | - |382100400)352180000|100% | 1074% |




1) Foraign

a) MRl
~Individuals

b) Gther -
Individuals
r) Bodies
Corp.

d) Banks/Fl
e} Any Other

Sub-totai(A)
(2}:-

Total
shareholding
of Promoter
(A)=(A)
(1+(A)2)

30000000

30000000

100%

352180000

352780000

100%

1074%

B.

Public
Sharehelding

T institutions

@) Mutual
Funds

b) Banks/Fl
ey Cantral
Govt

d) State Govt
(s)

e} Venture
Capital Funds

1) Insurance
Companies

g) Flis

h) Fareian
Venture
Capital Funds
i) Othiers
Sub-total (B)
():-

p
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2.Non- Institutions
a) Baodies Corporates
i} Indian
i)y Gverseas.
b} Individuals

i} Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital up fo
Rsilakh

i) Individual
sharehalders
holdinag
nominal share
capital in
extess of Rsl
lalsh

¢} Others
Sub-total(B)(2):-

Total Public Shareholding
(B}=(B)(1+(BH2)

C Shares held by Custodian
for GORs & ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C) 30000000 30000000/ 100 | - |352180000 | 352180000 | 100 | 1074
LA
TGN 1 4103
oo




ii) Shareholding of Promoters

5 | Shareholdar's Shareholding at the bagin- Shareholding at the end of
No. Name ning of the year the year
Mo.of | % of total | % of Shares| No.of | % of to- % of Shares; %
Shares | Shares of | Pledged/ | Shares ftal Shares Pledged/ | changein
 the encuimbered of the encuim- | share-hold-
Company to total Company| beredto | Ing during
shares total shares| the year
1! Shares held by 3000000 100 - 352180000, 100 -
| Prasident of India,
| Governaor of
| Madhya Pradesh
and 10 naminess
! of Gol and GoMP.
Total 3000000 | 1009% - 352180000 100% = -
(ili) Change in Promoters' Shareholding please specify, if there is no chonge): No Change
5. No, Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the yesr during the year
No.of  |% of total sharess No.of |% of total shares
shares of the company| shares | ofthe company
I Government af Madhya
Pradesh,
At the beginning of the 30000000 100% 30000000 100%
year
(Prior to |ssue of further
shares on 29/12/2020)
Post issue status of shares| *30000000 8.52% 30000000 0000000
on 28M2/2020
Date wise Increass/ Dlecrease n
Decrease in Promoters percentage of
Shareholding during shareholding
the year specifying the diia ta allat-
reasans for increase/ | ment of shares
decrease (e.q.allot- HE th
mernt,sweat egulty etc, b i, e
Fresident of
India {Gol) 41.48% 7E090000 50%
“14,60,90,000
on
(29.32.2020)

eSS
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S. No, Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
Mo. of !% of total shares No.of % oftotal sham:ir
shares of the company| shares | of the company Il
|
A At the end of the year 176050000 50% 17e(90000 50%
.
Il President of India |
| At the beginning of the - -
vEar
Diate wise Increase/ Increase in
Decrease in Promoters percentage of
Shareholding during shareholding
the year specifying the due to allat-
reascnsl for increase/ | ment of shares
decrease {fa-,g, allotment,
sweat equity etc. 17,60,90,000 50% 176090000 50%
on
{2912.2020 |
5 At the end of the yaar 176890000 50% 76090000 50%
Grand Total (A+B) 352180000 100% 351180000 100%

fBuring the wear the Company has imoeased the paid ug share capital from R 30 Crome (30000000 Equity shares of /s
10/~ each) to Rs. 35208 Crore (3521 80,000 Eguity shares of Rs. W3/~ each) by fssue of Equity share and made the allotment

of 3221800600 Equity shares 1o (1) (76090000 to President af thdis and {20 14.60.90. 000 te Gavermgr of MP

{iv) Shareholding Pottern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of

GDRs and ADRs): NiL

5 No. Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding during the
beginning of the year year
For each of the Top 10 No.of | % oftotal | No.of shares | % of total shares of the
hares | shares of the Compan
Shareholders FHeres i:mi:p'ahy ey

T | Atthe beginning of the year)
2 |Date wise Increasa/ De[
crease. in  Sharehalding|
during the year specifying
the reasons for increase/
decrease {eg allotment/

transfer/ bonus/sweat equi-|
ty atc) |

3 AL the end ofF the Year {c&rli
on the date of separation, if|
separated during the year) |

NOT APPLICABLE

7 *
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{v)shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:-

5. No. Shareholding at the Cumulative Sharehelding
beginning of the year during the year
For Each of the Direc- | No.of | % oftotal | No.of shares | % of total shares of the
tors and KMP shares | shares of the Company
Company

1 At the beginning of the
year

2 |Date wise Increase/
Decrease in Sharghold-
ing during the year
specifying the reasons
for increase/decreaze
(=g, allotment/ transfar/
bonus/eweaat equity etc)

3 |attheend of the vear

Shares held by President of India,
Governor of Madhya Pradesh and
10 Nominees of Gal and GoMP.

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indehtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but noat due for payment:

(Amount in Rs.)

Secured Loans . Unsecured| Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of :

the financial year

i) Principal Amount Wil NIL NIL ML

i) Interest due but not paid ML MIL MIL NIL

i) Interest accrued but not due MIL MIL MIL I
Total(i+ii+iif) NIL NIL NIL MIL ?
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year

I} Addition MIL NIL MIL ML -'
i) Reduction MIL MIL MIL MIL

MNet Chang& MIL NIL MIL NIL |
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

1) Principal Amount ML l MIL ML MIL

i) Interest due but not paid MIL MIL MIL MIL

it} Interest accrued but not due ML ML MIL MIL
Total (i+ii+iii) MIL ML MIL MIL i
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager; NIL

Mame of MD/ | Total Amount

SN Particulars of Remuneration
WTD/ Manager
1 |Grosssalary
(a)Salary as per provisions contained in section 17{1) of the
lIncame-tax Act, 1967
(b)\alue of perquisites u/s 17{2)income-tax Act, 1961
(c)Profits in lieu of satary undér sectiom7({3) Income- tax
Act, 1961
2. Steck Option
Sweat Equity
4. Commission - a3 % of profit
- others specify
5. (Others; please specify
Total(A)
Ceiling as per the Act
B, Remuneration to other directors:
5. No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount

indepandent Directors:-
Fee for attending board commitlee meetings
<Commissian
- Others, please specily

Tatal(l)

Cither Non-Executive Cirectors:-
Fee for attending board committee meetings
-Commissian
- Others, piease spacify

Total(2)

Total(B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration




C REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

(Amount in Rs.)
[ _ S Key Managerial Personnel
5N, Particulars of Remuneration
CEO | Company Secretary | CFO | Total
1. | Grosssalary
{alSalary as per provisions contained in section17{1)ef | 0O 16,56,000 00 | o0
the Income-tax Act 961
{b)Value of perquisites u/s 17]2})Income-tax Act, 1961 (e 0o 0o 00
fciProfite in lieu of salary under section1 {3} income- i aa oo
tox Act, 1961
Stack Option ] 1] 4l
Sweat Equity a o B 5]
Commission
- @5 % of profit %] o n o]
spthers, specity
g Gthers, please specify 0 [ 0 &}
Total 0 10,56,000 0 0
VI PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDINGOFOFFENCES:
Type Section of the | Brief De- | Details of Penal- | Authority[RD/ | Appeal
Companies scription ty/ Punishment/ | NCLT/ COURT] | made, if any
Act Compounding (give details)
Fees imposed
A COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding NONE
B.DIRECTORS
Panalty
Punishment INONE
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Panatty
Funishment
MNONE

Compounding
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ANNEXURE B

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143 (6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED, BHOPAL FOR THE YEAR
ENDED ON 31st MARCH 2021

The preparation of financial statements of Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited,
Bhopal for the year ended on 31st March 2021 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prascribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the Managament of the Company.
The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptreller and Auditor General of India under section 139
{5} of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of
the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under
section 143 (10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated
Gth Decembear, 2021.

|, on behialf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of india, have conducted a supplementary
audit af the financial statements of Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited for the year
ended 31st March 2021 under section 143{(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carmried
out independently without access to the working papers of the Statutory Auditors-and is limited
primarnily to Inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and Company personnel and a selective exarination
of some of the accounting records,

Based on my supplementary audit, | would like to highlight the following significant matter
under section 143{6)(h) of the Act which have come to-my attention and which, in my view, are
necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial statements and the related Audit
Report

A. Comment on Profitability

Statement of Profit and Loss
Expenses
Other expenses ( Mote-29) Rs 733.29 lakh.

1. Company made provision for rent for the period from October 2020 to March 2027 at the
rate of Rs. 6.64 lakh per month instead of Rs. 865 |akh per month payable to Bhopal Smart
City Development Corporation Limited, Short provisioning resulted in understatement of
Other Expenses, understatement of Provisions, understatement of loss and overstatement
of Other Equity ( Note- 14) by Rs. 12.06 lakh.

Reply of the Management.

it may be noted that upon frequent reminders to Bhopal Smart City Development Carporation
Limited, the execution of leave and licence agreemant was still in process, In absence of the formal
agreement contaming details of rental amount, the amount of provision (6,63, 868 x 6= 39,83,208) has
been prepared based on the approval accorded by the competent authority,

Further, guidelines relating with respect to the provision will be ensured in the Financial
Statements of the future periods.




Expenses

Other expenses ( Note- 29) Rs. 733.29 lakh

2. Company paid rent of Rs. 19821 lakh for the pariod from November 2018 to September 2020
and the same was shown as Exceptional ltems in Statemeant of profit and loss. However, the
renl of Rs. 5188340 paid for the petiod fram April 2020 to September 2020 should have been
treated as expenditure and inciuded in Other expenses, This has resulted in understatement
of other expenses, overstatement of Exceptional ltems by Rs. 5188 |lakh and understatement
of loss to the same extent.

Reply of the Management.

It may be noted that above obiservation |s relaied 1o presentation which will be ensured in the
Financial Statements of the future penods.

B. Comments on Auditor's Report

The financial statement for the year 201920 were not adopted al the time of certification of
accounts by the Auditor for the year 2020-21. This fact should Fave been disciosed in the Independent
Auditor’s Report. Thus, the Independent Auditor's Report is deficient to that extent.

Reply of the Management.

In reply to above observation, Statutory Auditor has commented that the fact of non-adoption
of previcus yvear's Accounts in the Independent Auditer's Report on Financial Statements for the FY.
2020-21 has not been captured inadvertently which will be assured in the future periods,

C. General

The company held only two meeting of the Board of Directors during the year 2062-21 instead of
the four meeting in nen-compliance of Saction 173 of the Company Act, 2013,

Reply of the Management.

Will ensure compliance in future,
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143 (6) (h) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL
CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

The preparation of financial statements of Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation
Limited, Bhopa! for the year ended 31 March 2021 in accordance with financial
reporting  framework  prescribed under the Companies Act. 2003 (Act) is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. The Statutory Auditor sppointed by
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 13%5) of the Act is
responsible for expressing opinion on these financial statements under section 143 of the
Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Act This is stated to have been done by them vide thewr
Audit Report dated 09 December, 2021,

[. on behall of Compiroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail
Corporation Limited for the vear ended 31 March 2021 under section 143(6)(a) of the
Act, This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access 1o the
working papers of the Statutory Auditor and is limited primarily 1o inguiries of the
Statutory Auditor and Company personnel and selective examination of some of the

accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, | would like to highlight the following significant
matters under Section 143(6)(h) of the Act which have come to my attention and which,
in my view, are necessary for enabling a better understunding of the financial statements
and the related Audit Report:

A. Comment on Profitability

Statement of Profit and Loss

Expenses

Other expenses (Note-29) Rs 733.29 lakh.

1. Company made provision for rent for the period from October 2020 to March
2021 at the rate of Rs 6.64 lakh per month instead of Rs, 8.65 lakh per month pavable to
Bhopal Smart City Development Corporation Limited. Short provisioning resulted in
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understatement of Other Expenses, understatemeant of Provisions, understatement of Joss
and overstatement of Other Equity (Note-14) by Rs 12,06 lakh,

Expenses
Other expenses (Note-29) Rs 733.29 lakh

2. Company paid remt of Rs 19821 lakh for the period from November 2018 o
September 2020 and the same was shown as Exceptional ltems in Statement of profit
and loss. However, the rent of Rs S189340 paid for the period from April 2020 10
September 2020 should have been treated as expenditure and included in Other expenses.
This has resulted in understatement of Other expenses, overstatement of LExceptional
ltems by Rs 51.89 lakh and understatement of loss to the same extent,

B. Comments on_ Auditor’s Report

The financial statements for the year 2019-20 were not adopted at the time of
certification of secounts by the Auditor for the year 2020-21, This fact should have been
disclosed in the Independent Auditor’s Report. Thus, the Independent Auditor’s Repon
is-deficient to that exient.

C. General

The Company held only two meetmg of the Board of Directors during the vear 2020-2 |
instead of the four mectings in non-complimee of Section 173 of the Compenics Act,
2013,

For and on the behalf of the

COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA

(Bijit Kumar Mukherjee)

Place: Bhapal Accountant General,
| Audit-1l
Date: 12.04.2022 Madhya Pradesh, Bhiopal




Ty,
The Meambers,
MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
(Formerly Madhya Pradash Metro Rail Co Limited)
2" Floor, Smart City Develgpment Car, Ltd.office Building,
Kalibadi Road, BHEL, Sector A, Barkheda
Bhopal MP 482022 IN

Our secretarial Audit Beport for the Financial year ended 33 March, 2021 of even date is to be read
along with this letter.

Management's Responsibility
1. Itis the responsibility of the managemant of the company to majntain

Secretanal records, deyise proper systams to ensure compliance with the provisions of all appli-
cable laws and regulations and to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate effectively.

Auditor's Responsibility

2. Our respansibility s lo express an opinion an these secrel.ar!_al records, standards and proce-
dures followed by the company with respect to secretarial compliances.

3, We belleve that audit evidence and inforrhation chtained from the company'’s management is
adeguate and appropriate for us to provide a basis for cur apinion.

4. where ever reguired, we have obtained the Managemeant representation-about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events eto

Disclaimar

1L The Secretanal Audit Report is neither an assurance as toothe future viability of the company
nor of the efficacy or efectiveness with which the management has conductad the affairs of the
Company.

2 We have not verified the carrectness and appropriateness of financial recards and books of ac-
counts of the Comparniy.

For Neelesh Gupta & Co.,
Date: 24/12/202 Company Secratarnes

Flace: Indore

(sd/=)

5. MNeelesh Gupta
Froprietor
C.F NooB4a
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Annexure - C
FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 37TMARCH, 202
[Pursuant to section 204{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rile No.2 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

Ta,

Tha Meambers,

MADHY A PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
{Farmerly Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Co Limited)

2nd Floor; Smart City Developmant Cor. Litd.ofiice Building,
Kalibadi Road, BHEL, Sectar A, Berkheda

Bhopal MP 462022 IN

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory pravisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by MADHYA PRADESH METRC RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
(Formerly Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Co Limited) (hereinafter called the company’). The Secretarial Audit
wias conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/
statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters of Compliances of the various
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 a nd other applicable laws. Our responsibility to conduct the audit
of the Compliances made during the year upon test check basis. We have adopted such methods and
procedure and based on our verification of the MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
bunk_-s, papers, minute books, forms and retumns filed and other records maintained by the company and
alsa the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during
the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that inour apinion, the company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on 31st March,2021 has complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliznce-mechanism in
place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter,

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other records main-
tained by the Companyfor tha financial vear ended on JistMarch, 2021 according te the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2003 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(i) The Metro Railways (Construction of warks) Act, 1978 and Rules thereof;

(i}  The Metro Railways (Operation and Maintenance) Act, 2002 and Rules thereof; and

fiv)  The Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company

(v}  The Securities Contracts {Requlation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made there under;
(Wi) The Depasitories Act, 1996 and the Requlations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(vity Foreign Exchange Mariagement Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under;
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;

During the period under review and as per the explanations and representations made by
the management and subject to clarfications given to us, the Company has genarally com-
plied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Standards, Guidelines, etc, mentioned
ahove,




We further report that:

Based on our venfication of books, papers, minute books; forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the company and alsa the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authonzed representatives during the conduct of secratarial audit, we hereby report that in cur opinion,
the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st Day of March, 2021
complied with the statutory provisions |istad hereunder

maintenance of various statutory registers and documents and making necessary entries
thereirn;

farms, returns, documents and resalutions required to be fited with the Registrar of Companies;
service of documents by the Company on its Members, Auditors and the Registrar of Companies;
notice of Beard and vanowus Commities mestings of Directors;

v, meetings of Directors and all the Committees of Directors;

vi. notice and canvening of SthAnnual General Meeting held on 05" October, 2020;

vil.  minutes of the proceedings of the Board Meetings, Committes and Members Meetings

vill. approvals of the Board of Directors, Committee of Directors, Members and Government
suthornties, wherever reguired;

i%. gonstitution of the Board of Directors, Committess of Directors and appointment and
reappointment of Directors;

¥ payment of remuneration to Directors and Managing Director and Key Managertal Personnel;

ki, Appointment and remuneration of Statutory Auditors, Secretarial Auditors and Internal
Auditors,

i, transfer of Company’s sharas, msue and allotment shares;

xiil. contracts, registered office and publication of name of the Company;

v, report of the Beard of Dirsctors;

v, investment of Company's funds;

xvi.  generally, all other applicable pravisions of the Act and the Rules there under;

xvil, The Company has, in our apinion, proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism and has
complisd with the applicablestatutory provisions, Act(s), rules, regulations, guidelines, applicable
secretarial standards, etc, mentioned abave and as stipulated under the Memorandum and
Articles of Asseciation the Campany.

Wae further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company are duly canstituted with proper balance of Executive Direc-
tars, Non-Executive Directors.Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide the netification no. GSR. £18(F) dated
Sthiuly, 2017 have notified the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Amendrment
Rules, 2017, wherein Unlisted Public Companies in the nature of ‘Joint Venture’ are exempted from the
reguirements of compliances as provided ih section 14%{4) of the Companies Act, 2013 In view of the
aforementioned notification company is exempted from the reguirement of appointment of Independent
Directors on the Board of Directors,

During the year following Director has besn appointed as Nominee Director of Company:

DIM Full Mame Designation Date of Appointment
11653503 | Shri Kamran Rizvi Chalrman and Director Naminee of Gal 18/1/2020
0911714 | Ms. D. Thara Mominee Direcotr
(Nominee of Gol)
18/11/2020

Y
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DIN  |Full Name Designation Date of Appointment
0102047 | Shri Sanjay Mishra Momimee Director{Nominee of Gol) TBM/2020
02121844 |Shri B.K. Gupta Nominee Director{Nominee of Gel) 18 1/2020
08397020 | Shri O.H. Pande Nominee Director{Nomines of Gol) 1|MA2026
07651921 | Shri Manoj Govil MNominee Director (Nominege of GoMP) T8/1/2020

(Change in designation)
(2320055 | Shri Nitesh Vyas Managing Director (Nominee of GoMP) 18/11/2020
(Change in designation)
02572544 | Shri Manish Rastogi Nominer Director (Nominee of GoMF) 18/MZ020
- {Change in designation) |
02037213 |Shrl Neeraj Mandloi | Nominee Director (Neminee of GoMP) 18/1/2020
. {Chatide in designation)
02008508 | Shri Nikunj Srivastava |Nominee Director (Neminee of GaMP) |18/11/2020 (Appaintment)
25/01/2031 {Cessation)
02247579 | Shri Manish Singh Managing Directar (Nominee of GoMP) 25/0/2021

The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review were carred gut in compliance the orders of Government of india, Ministry of Housing and Urban
Affairs (MoHUA) and Urban Development & Housing Department, Government of Madhya Pradesh in
consonance of the Companies Act.

Adenquate niotice is given to all directars to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda-and detalled notes
on agenda weresent at least seven days In advance, and a systam exists for seeking and obtaimng furthar
information and clarifications on the agends items before the meeting and for meaningful participation
at the meeting. ' '

All decisions at Board Mestings and Committee Meetings were carried out by majorityas recorded
in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committees of the Board, as the case may be,

We further report that during the year:

The stalus of the Company remains as a Government Company with 50:50 Joint Venture of Gov-
ernment of Madhbya Pradesh and Government of Indla. Further, we are of the view that the Company
is regular in complying with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act; 2013, the Metro Railways
(Construction of Works) Act, 1978 and the Metro Railways (Operation and Maintenance) Act, 2002 (Being
spacific acts governing the Company).

I The compliance to that effect have been made, thisfact has been examined from the perusal
of various records maintained by the Company.

il.  During the pericd under review, the Board of Directors of the Company was duly constituted
and the appointment and cessation of Directors has been made in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and respective Government Orders. The Company has
complied with all the mandatory reguirements.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i} Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;
(iy  Auditing Standards (C5AS) issued by The Institute of Company Secratares of India (1C51)

During the penod under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act
Rihes,




Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, eic. mentioned above subject tothe following observations:

Para wise Report on specific observations / audit gualification, reservation or adverse remarks
in respect of the apphcable taws are provided in the “Annexure A" attached with this report
[forming integral part of repart).

We further report that;

There are adequate systems and processes in the company cemmensurate with the size and op-
grations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
ouidelines, standards etc

We further report that:-
Cauring the audit peried of the company, there were ne instances of:

(i Public issue of sharesfdebentures/sweel equity.
(i) Redempticn/buy-back of securities,

(iii) Merger/amalgamation/reconstruction ete.

(iv) Forelgn technical collaboration,

We further report that:
During the Audit period of the company, there were instances of:

1. Change in the Name of the Company and Alteration of MOA and A0A
During the year Company hat duly change Its name from Madhya Fradesh Metro Rall Co Lim-
ited toMadhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting
held on 05th October, 2020.and subsequently also alter the MOA arid AQA during the vear

2 Increase in Authorize Capital of the Company and Alteration of MOA and ACA
During the year Company has increase the Autharized Share Capital of the Company from Rs30
Crores{Rupees Thirty Crores to Rs. 5000 Crores (Five Thousand Crores) in the Extra Ordinary
General Meeting held on 05thOctaber, 2020 after approval from Board of Directors,

1 Adoption of new setol Article of Association and Memorandum ol Association
During the year Company has adopted the new set of Articles of Assaciation and Memorandum
af Associationinthe Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 05™ Gctober, 2020

4, Change in the constitution of the Board of Director of the Company.
Since Company has Converted intos0:50 jointly owned Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) of Gov-
arnment of India ang Government of Madhva Pradesh
hence Company has in order to give effact the 50:50 jointly owned Special Purpase Vehicle
{SPV) has reconstituted the Board as follows

50% of the Board of Director is being represented by the Nominge of the Gavernment of India
and 50% of the Board of Director is being represented by the Nominee of the Government of
Madhya Pradesh,

5. Allotment of Shares
During the year company hasincreased the paid up share capital from Bs:30 Crore (3,00,00,000
Equity share of Rs. 10/ each) to Rs. 35238 Crore (35,21,80,000 Equity share of Rs 10/ each )by i5-
sue of Equity'share on the basis of Right isste with pari-passu with existing equity shares of the
company,
Company has made the allatment of 32,21,80.000 Equity share to the allottee, list of which is
mentioned herewith;
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S.No. Name of Allottee Mumber of Equity shares of Rs, 10/- each
L President of India 17.60,%0,000
2. | Governor of Madhya Pradesh 14,60,80,000 |

and Existing 3 Crores shares currently held by various nominees of GoMP on behalf of the Gavernor
of GoMPwas transferred to the Governor of Madhya Pradash,

ForMNesalesh Gupta & Co,
Date:24/12/202 Company Secretaries
Placa: Indore

(sd/-)

CS. Neelesh Gupta
Proprietor
C.P. No.6846
UDIN:FODE38ICOM0007S

Annexure A

1. The Board of Directors met two (2) times during the year, The dates on which the meetings
were held are:— 26" August, 2020 and 28" December, 2020, However Company was regquire
to hold at |east Four Board meetings during the Calendar year and gap of between two Board
meetings shall not excesd 120 days.

2. During the review penod sudited financial statement for the year ended 31 March, 2020 was
nat adopted in the Annual General Meating held on 05™ October, 2020 due to non availability
of comments of CAG T any







To

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

THE MEMBERS OF MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the financial statements Opinion

1

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail
Corporation Limited(the ‘Company’), which comprises of the Balance Sheet as at 31* March
2027, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash
Fiow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatary information.

Opinion

2

Ir our apinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanatians given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (the "Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards
('Ind ASY) specified under Section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs {financial pesition) of the
Campary asat 31 March 2021, and its Loss (financjal perfatmance including other comprahensive
income), its cash flow and the changes In equity for the year ended on that date.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibifities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report,
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (1CAIY together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant toaur audit of the inancial statements under the provisions of the Act and
the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We balieve that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

4,

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional [udgment, were of mast
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opimon thereon, and we de not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

information other than the Financial Statement and Auditor’'s Report thergon

5.

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the infarmation included in the Annual Report, but does not include
the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial
statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon, In connection with our audit of the financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears lo be matenally misstated, If, based on the
work we have performed, we conciude that there is a material misstatement of this other
infermation; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.




Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
financial statements

6. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position), profit or loss (financial performance
Including other comprehensive incame), changes in equity and cash flows of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Ind
AS specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility alse includes maintenance of
adequate accournting records in accordance with the provisians of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent and design, implementation and maintenance
of adeguate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement; whether due to fraud or error.

7. Inpreparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concem basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liguidate the Company or to-cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

8 Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements

9. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whetherthe financial statements as
a'whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasanabie assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is net a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing
will always detect a material misstatement whan it exists, Misstatements can arise from

Fraud or error and are considered materal if, individizally or in the aggregate, they could
reasaonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financlal statements

10. As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on-Auditing, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit We alsa:

a. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufiicient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
are resulting fram error, as fraud may invelve collusion, forgery, intentional amissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

b. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to gesign audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for explaining our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.
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1.

12.

13.

14.

c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management

d. Conclude on the appropriatensess of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's repaort to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to madify our opinion, Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as 4 going concerr,

2 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financlal statements
including the disclosures and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among ether matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal contral that wie identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasanably be thought te bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with these charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements cfthe current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report untess law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extramely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse conséquences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
putweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis forour audit opinion on the financial statements.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

15.

16,

7.

As required by Section 197(16) of the Act, we report that the Company has not paid any
remunaration to its directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of and limits
laid dewn under Section 197 read with Schedule V ta the Act.

As reguired by the Companies (Auditor's Repart) Order, 2016 (the ‘Order’) issued by the
Central Government of India interms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure
A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

Further to our comments in Annexure A, as required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report
that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

i




b} in our opinion, proper books of account as required by |aw have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

€) the financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account:

d} in our ppinien, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act;

e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2027
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

fi we have also audited the Internal financial controls over financial reparting (IFCoFR) of the
Company as on 31st March, 20210 conjunction with our audit of the financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date and our report as per Annexure B
expressed an unmodified opinion;

g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with rule 1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

. the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations.on its financial position
in the financial statements;

il. the Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or Ind AS, for
material forasesable losses, if any, on long-term contracts;

i there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2021,

Date: 03-12-2021 For PRAMOD K SHARMA & CO.
Place: Bhopal Chartered Accountants

(sd/-)
CA PRAMOD SHARMA
Partner
M. No.: 076883;

FRN: 007857C

UDIN : 21076883AAABLAT098
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE
MEMBERS OF MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED, ON THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

ANNEXURE A

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the
financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations
given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit,
and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we repart that:

Wi,

Vi,

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) Aspertheinformation and explanation giveri to us, the Company has a regular program
of physical verification of its property, plant and equipment under which property,
plant and equipment are verified annually, which, in our opimnion, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. In accordance with this
program, property, plant and equipment were verified during the year and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

{c) Aspertheinformation and explanation given to us, there are no immovable properties
held in the name of the Company.

The Campany is in the business of developing Metro Rail Projects and does not have any
physical inventaries. Accordingly, reparting under clause 3 (i) of the Crder 1s not applicabie
to the Company

According to the infarmation and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
any secured or unsecurad loan to party covered in the register maintained under section
189 of the Campanies Act, 2013. Accardingly, reporting under clause 3 (i) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company

In our apinion and according to the information and expianations given ta us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 ol the Act in respect of making
investments, as applicable. The Company hias not entered into grant of loans, and providing
guarantees and securities, accordingly, reporting under clause 3 (iv) of the Order js not
applicable to the Company.

Inour opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections
73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2034 (as amended).
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(y) of the Order are not applicable.

The maintenance of cost recards has not been specified by the Central Govemment under
section '148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the
Commpany. Thus reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues;

(@) The Company has generally been regular in depesiting undisputed statutory dues;
including Income Tax, Sales Tax, Goods and Service Tax-and other material statutory
dues apphcable to it with the appropriate autharities.




(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Goods
and Service Tax, and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2021 for a

period of more than six manths from the date they became payable.

il The Company has not taken any loans or borrowings from financial institutions, banks and
goyvernmient ar has not issued any debentures, Hence reporting under clause 3 (viil) of the
Crderis not applicable to the Company.

e The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer ar further public offer
(including debt instruments) or tarm loans and hence reporting under clause 3 (ix) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company,

¥ As per information and explanation given 1o us by the management, we reporl that we
have neither come across any Instances of fraud by the company or.on the Company by its
officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year nor have we been informed of
any such case by the management.

Xl No Managerial remuneration has been paid and provided by the Company hence, the
provisions of Section 197 of the Act read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable:

xii, Inour apinion, the Company is not a Nidghi Company. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xii)
of the Order are not applicable,

¥ii. In our opinion all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections
177 and 188 of Act, where applicable, and the requisite details have been disclosed in the
financial statements etc, as required by the applicable Ind AS.

xiv. During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3{xiv)
of the Order are not applicable.

xy. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934,
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE
MEMBERS OF MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED, ON THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

ANNEXURE B

Independent Auditor's report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2012 (the "Act”)

T

In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail
Carporation Limited(the “Company”) as at and for the year ended 31 March 2021, we have
audited the internal financial contrels over financial reporting of the Company as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

-
iy

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guigance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over FinancialReparting (the “Guidance
Mote") lssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAL). These respansibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and eficient conduct of
the Company’s business, including adherence toCompany's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errars, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting recards, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
reguired under the Act,

Auditors’ Responsibility

3.

Dur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing, issued by the |CAl and deemed to be prescribed under Section
143[10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit.of internal financial cantrols over
financial reporting and the Guidance Mote issued by the [CAL Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require thal we comply with ethical requirerments and plan and perfarm the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated
pffectively in all material respects.

Qur audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy
of the internal financal controls over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial contrels over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial contrals over inancial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectivenass
of internal contral based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have ohtainedis sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal finanicial controls over financial
reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

6. ACompanysinternal financial controlsover financial reporting is a processdesigned to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the rehability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepled accounting
principles, A Company's internal financial controls over financlal reporting Includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions.and dispositions of the assets of the
Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary
to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made
anly in accerdance with authonzations of management and directors of the Company and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthonzed
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements..

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting.

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrals over financial reporting;
including the possibllity of collusion or improper management overnde of cantrols, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Alse, projections of
any evaluation of the internal finandial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that internal financial controls aver financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
palicies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

g Inour opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial contrals
aver financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporling werg
eperating effectively as at 31 March, 2021, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal cortrol stated in the Guldance Note [ssued by the ICAL
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MADHY A PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

{(Formerly Known as MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CO LIMITED)
CIN No. U75100MP20155GC034434
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2021

(Rupees in INR , unless otherwlise stated)

Particulars "Note Mar-21 Mar-20 Apr-19
'Nﬂr“
ASSETS :
(1} [Non-current Assets
(@) [Property, Plant & Equipment 3 2885369146 1,177,858,346 363,252,436
(b} |Financial Assets:
(i) Investments 4 -
(i) Deposits 5 5,456,208 5,456,208 5,456,208
{c) |Other Non current Assets 6 354,987,869 443,736,004 335,089,681
Total Non-Current Assets 3,245,813,223 | 1,621,051,558 | 704,698,825
(2) Current Assets
{a) |Inventories 7 = = =
(b} [Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 8 -~ - -~
{ii} Cash and cash eguivalents g 4,503,268,854 | 3,707,863,307 850,953,945
{iii) Loans 10 -
(iv) Other Financial Assets n 2
() Other Current Assets 12 21E.458 50,000 723
Total Current Assets 4,503,517,312 J 3,707.913,307 850,954,668
TOTAL ASSETS 7,849,330,536 1 5,328,964,865 | 1,555,653,493
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
(1) [Equity
(a) |Equity Share capital 12 3,521,800,000 | 300,000,000 | 300,000,000
(b) |Other Equity 14 3,596,674,423 | 4,601,060,768 | 1127804148
Total Equity 7,118,474,423 | 4,901,060,768  1,427.804,148

..............
............................
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Particulars “"Note Mar-21 Mar-20 Apr-19
No."
Liabiiities
(2) Men-current Liabilities :
(a) Financial Liakilities
(i) Borrowings 15 - -
{b) |[Provisions 16 - - -
(c) |Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 17 {1,326,300) | (408,080) (377,896)
Total Non-current Liabilities (1,326,300) (408,080) (377,896) ,
(3) |Current Liabilities
(a) |Financial Liabilities
| {i} Borrowings 12 - .
(liy Trade Pavables | 1% 42,780,662 | 56,208,556 40,946,261 i
{lil} ©ther financial liahilities 20 42,122,409 | 1,740,988 528,765 |
(B) |Current Tax Liabilities (net) 21 - - |
(c) |Other current liabilities 22 17,727,249 | 8,848,500 7938216 I
{d) |Provisions 23 629,552,003 L 351514333 78,814,499 l
Tetal Current Liabilities 732182413 | 428,312,177 128,227,249 |
|TOT.Fll. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES | 7,849,330,536 | 5,328,964,865 | 1,555,653,493 |
Significant Accounting Policies and 1to 43 = - -

Motes to Financial Statements
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date

For Pramod K Sharma & Co.
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(sd/) (sd/) (sd/)
(CA Pramod Sharma) (Sandeep Jain) (Sushma Dubey)
Partniar Company Secretary Director (Finance)
M. Np. 076883
FRN No:007857C

(5d/-) (sd/-}
Date :08122021 (Manish Singh) (Chhavi Bhardwaj)
Place ; Bhopsl Director Managing Director
DIM: 02947579 DIN: 06499360
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
{(Formerly Known as MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CO LIMITED)

CIN No. U75100MP20155GC034434
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

(Rupess in INR , uniess otherwise stated)

S.No | Particulars “Note 2020-21 2019-20
No."
1 Revenue From Operations: 24
Il Other Income 25 G5 485,041 00,026,539
il | Total Income (H+1) 46,485,041 00,026,532
IV | Expenses
Cost of Material Consumed 26 - -
Purchdse of Stock in Trade
Change in Inventaries of Finished Goods, Work In 7
progress and stock in trade
Emplﬂyee benefits expense 28 20712,406 16,825,261
Other expenses 29 73,328,829 | 105,603,866
Finance costs an
Depreciation and amortization expense 3 6,728,334 2,660,946
Total expenses (1V) 100,169,669 | 125,090,103
V | Profit/(loss) before exceptional items & tax (II1-1V) __(3,683,?131_1_I_{Jﬁ,ﬂﬁ!,&ﬁﬂ}_
V1 |Exceptional Items 19,820,837 -
Vil | Profit/(loss) before tax (V-VI) (23.504,565) | (35,063,564)
Vill | Tax Expense:
(1} Current tax -
(2) Deferred tax (918,220) (30,184)
IX | Profit (Loss) for the period {22,586,345) | (35,033,380}




S.No | Particulars "Note 2020-21 2019-20
No."
X | Other Comprehensive Income
A(i) | Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 257 - -
A(ii) | Income tax relating ta items that will be reclassified - =
to profit or loss
B(i) |Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
B{ii) | Income tax relating to items that will not be reclas-
sified to profit or loss
¥1 |Total Comprehensive Income for the period (IX+X) (22,586,345} | (35,033,380)
Comprising Profit{Loss) and Other Comprehensive
Income for the period)
X1l | Earnings per equity share 32
(1) Basic (0.08) (117)
_|{2) Diluted Gog | (1)
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 1to 43

The accompanying notes are an integral part-of the finandal statements.

As per aur report of even date

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For Pramod K Sharma & Co.
Chartered Accouniants

(Sd/-)
(CA Pramod Sharma)
Partner
M. No. 076883
FRIN No:007857C

Date : 09122021
Place : Bhopal

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(5d/-)
{Sandeep Jain)
Company Secretary

(sd/-)

{Manish Singh)
Directar
DIN: 02547579

(Sd/-)
{Sushma Dubey)
Director {Finance)

(5d/-)

{Chhavi Bhardwaj)
Managing Director
DIN! 08459360
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
{(Formerly Known as MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CO LIMITED)

CIN No. U75100MP20155GC034434
Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ending 21st March, 2021

(Rupess in INR , uniess otherwise stated)

Particulars 3™ March 2021 31 March 2020
(Rs.) (Rs) (Rs.) (Rs)
&. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Met Profit Before Tax and Ektradn:llenary lterms (23,50:4,565) (35,063,564)
Adjustmaent | for Depreciatio &TFI8,334 2660546
(far Dther Comprehensieincome & _
for |nterest on FOR (96,457,374} (40,014,344)
s for Mizc Balance Wio - -
- tar Finance cost - -
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes (113,233,605) {122, 416,962)
Adjustments for changes in working capitat
{Inkrease) / Decreass in Othier Mon Current Assets 88,748,135 (107,746,373)
(Increass) S Decreays in |hventories B s
{Increase) / Decrease in Financial Assets - -
(Ingrease) / Decrdase in Other Curfent Assats {168,458) (45,277}
Imcrease  (Decreasa) in Financial Liabilites 16953527 26,475,018
Intrease / {Decrease) n Other Curtent Lishilities 286,916,709 279,600,918
[Increase) f Decredse in Loans and Advances
392,449,913 192,289,336
Cash generated from Operations 279,216,308 69,872,374
Income Taxes refund / (pad) during the year
Net Cash fiow fram Jused in) Operating Activities 279.216,308 BT, R72.374
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Purcitase of Fixed fssetsyCapital WP (1,B20,238,135) (811,267,356)
(Agdition}/ Release of Fixed Depasit + +
Imterest Recilved on FOR 96,457,374 20,014,344
Nt Cash flow from/{used in) Investing Activities {1,723,780,761) (721,253,012)
€, CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Share application Monay - -
Increase in Share Capital Hizl,BD-ﬁ,nDE
Grant from ME Government {981, 800,000 3,508,250,000




Particulars

31 March 2021

1% March 2020

(Rs.) {Rs.)

(Rs.) (Rs.)

Grant from GovernmEnsof inda

Proceeds of Long Term Haormowing:

Repayment of Lang Term Borrawings

Fraceeds / (Repayment) of Short Term Bormowings
(M=t}

Dividend Pafd

Interest pasd

Mat Cash flow from f{used in) Financing Activities

Met Increass/ {decrease) in Cash & Cash
Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents 3t tha beginning of tha
period

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the
period

2,240,000,000

795,435,547

3,508,290,000

| 2,856,909,362

Mote : The Cash Flow is prepared using In-direct method

As per our report of even date
For Pramod K Sharma & Co.
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(sd/-) (sd/-) (sd/-)
(CA Pramod Sharma) (Sandeep Jain) (Sushma Dubey)
Partner Company Secretlary Direclor (Finarce)
M. No. 076883
FRN Mo:007857C

(5d/-) (5d/-)
Date :08.]2202] (Manish Singh) (Chhavi Bhardwaj)
Place : Bhapal Director Managing Director
DIN: 022947579 DN 0B400360
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
{(Formerly Known as MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CO LIMITED)

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts
For financial year ended 31 March 2021

(Rupees in INR , unless otharwise statec)

Mote

Particulars

31.-“'&[-11

31-Mar-20

1-Apr-19

4
{a)

(b)

Non- Current Investments

| Investment measured at cost
| :
|

Equity Shares of Subsidiary Companies
l1..!r‘r-':lu-:nii:vaw:i Fully Paid-up

Equity Shares of Assaclates Companies
| Unguoted Fully Paid-up

Total Unguoted Non-Current Investment

| Preference Shares of Assochates Companies

'Unqunteﬁ Fully Paid-up

lg'rutal Unguoted Non-Current Investment

| Investment measured at fair value through Profit and
li Loss Account

Quoted Fully Pald-up

| Total Quoted Non-Current Investment

| ]
'Iutal MNon-Current Investment

. Category-Wise Non-Current Investment

:i Financial Assets Carried at Cost

| Financial Assets measured at Fair Value through
| Profit & Loss
|

| Total Non-Current Investment

31-Mar-21

31-Mar-20
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
{(Formerly Known as MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CO LIMITED)

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts
For financial year ended 31 March 2021

(Rupees in INR , unless otherwise stated)

Note | Particulars 31-Mar-21 | 31-Mar-20 | 01-Apr-19
5 |NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS :
Eﬂapnﬂts
{a) |Deposits 5,456,208 5,456,208 | 5,456,208
;Eta! Laans 5,456,208 556,208 | 5,456,208 |
i Deposits are of perpetual nature,
6 | Other non-current asset {Un-Secured and
| Considered Good)
{a) iﬂalance:‘. with Government Authorities. 9,551,415 a8.5n.8a7 2,315,289
(b) |Capital Advances 345,436,454 | 435,164,133
() |Others = |
| Total Other Non-Current Assets 354,987,869 443,736,008 | 2,315,289
MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
(Formerly Known as MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CO LIMITED)
Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts
For financial year ended 31 March 2021
{Rupees in INR , unless octherwise stated)
Note  Particulars 31-Mar-21 | 31-Mar-20 | 01-Bpr-19
7 |Inventories
| Raw Materials -
[Wﬂrk In Process - -
| Finished Goeds = = =
Total Inventories - - -
B ['EURREHT FIMANCIAL ASSETS - - -
| Trade Receivables {Unsecured Considered Good) -
| Total Trade Receivable -
| Trade Recelvables - - |
LA
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
{(Formerly Known as MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CO LIMITED)

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts
For financial year ended 31 March 2021

(Rupees in INR , unless otharwise statec)

Mote | |Particulars ‘31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 01-Apr-19
8 |Cash and cash equivalents
a. Cash on hand - #,344
b. Balances with banks in current accounts 5,139,722 302,887,295 2,600,133
€. Deposits with maturity of less than three months 4,458,159,132 | 3,404,981, 312 | 848,348 868
including interest accrued thereon "
Other bank balances
a. Balances with banks held as margin money
deposits
Total Cash and Bank Balance 4,503,298,854 | 3,707,863,307 | 850,953,945
10 |Loans - (Unsecured and Considered Good)
Loans and Advandes - Related Parties - - -
Leans and Advances - Others -
Total Loans - - .
MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
(Formerly Known as MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CO LIMITED)
Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts
For financial year ended 31 March 2021
(Rupees in INR , urless ntharwise stated)
Note | Particulars 31-Mar-21 | 31-Mar-20 | 01-Apr-19
11 | Other Financial Assets
Other . - -
Total Loans - - -
12 | Other current assets - = -
a. Balances with Government Authorities - - -
b, Others # 218,458 50,000 723
Total Other Current Assets 218,458 50,000 723
# includes Pre-paid Expenses, advance for exp. and rent
Beposits. :
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
(Formerly Known as MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CO LIMITED)

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts

For financial year ended 31 March 2021

(Rupeesin INR , unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

37-Mar-21

31-Mar-20

1-Apr-19

14
(a)

(b)

(c)

(ct}

(e)

Other Equity

Retained Earnings

Surplus at the beginning of the year

Add : Profit/loss during the year

Add : Transition date adjustrment

Add / Less : Transfer to Revaluation Reserve

Add / Less : Transfer to Ganeral Revaluation
Reserve

Lass: Dividend on Equity Shares
Less: Tax an Dividend
Total

(54,728,032)
(22,586,345)

(77.314,377)

{19,694,652)
(35,033,380)

(54,728,032)

Capital Reserve

Add / Less : Transferred from retainad earning /
Appropriation during the year

(5,761,007} !
(13,933,645)

| (19.694,652)

Capital Reserve - Closing Balance

General Reserve
Add / Less : Transferred from retained earning /

General Reserve - Closing Balance

Grant from MP Governmsant

Add / Less ; Transferred from retained earning /
Appropriation during the year

2,189,840,300
779,100,000

1.133,850.300
1,055,990.000

43,35::,301:;
1,090,000.000

Grant from MP Government - Closing Balance

-2,968,940,300

Z,189,8440,300

1,133,850,300!

Grant from Government of India

Add / Less : Transferred from retained earning /
Appropriation during the year

2,465,948,500
(1,760,200,000)

13,648,500
2,452,300,000

13,648,500

Grant from Government of India - Closing Balance

705,048,500

2,485,948,500

13,848,500

AR R R R R R R R E R R R R R R RREEREE
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Note Particulars

31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 1-Apr-19

(e} |Securities Premium
Add : Issuance of share at premium

Less : Bonus Share Issued during the year

Securities Premium - Closing Balance

{f) |Other Comprehensive Income (OCl) - Opening
Balance

Add / Less :Movement in OCI during the year

Other Comprehensive Income - Closing Balance

{g) |Share Application Money
Add / Less : Money received during the year

Share Application Maney - Clasing Balanca

Total Other Equity

3,596,674,423| 4,601,060,768, 1,727,804,148

__IT"L“T—
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
{(Formerly Known as MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CO LIMITED)

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts

For financial year ended 31 March 2021

(Rupess in INR , unless otherwise statecl)

Note Pwtid.llg_rf- 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 T-Apr-19
15 | Moen- Current Financial Liabilities : Borrowing
(Unsecured)
- Leans - Directors & Shareholders - -
- Inter Corporate Depaosit - Related Parties - - -
Total Borrowings . - .
16 | Mon Current Provisions :
Provisien for Employee Benefits [(Gratuity) = -
Total Provision - - -
17 |Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
At the beginning of the year {408,080) {377,896) (304,621)
Charged / {Credit) to Statement of Profit and Loss {918,220) (30,184) {(73,275)
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) (1,326,300) (308.080) (377,836)
Component of Deferred Tax Liabilities /{Assets) | Asat 31- Charge/ (Credit) As at 31-
in relation to : Mar-2020 | to Profit and Loss | Mar-2021
Account
Deferred Tax Liabilities / (Assets) in relation to :
= Property Plant & Equipment's (408,080) (918, 220) | (1,326,300)
- Provisian
- Other Non-Current Assels =
Total (408,080) (918,220) | {1,326,300)




MADHY A PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

{(Formerly Known as MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CO LIMITED)

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts
For financial year ended 31 March 2021

(Rupees in INR , unless otharwise statecd)

Note

Particulars

31-Mar-21

31-Mar-20

1-Apr-19

(a)

(b)

Borrowings

Secured Lean from Bank

- Loans repayable on demand -Working Capital Loan
§ Short Term Loan

Securec Loan from Others

Total Borrowing

Trade payabies
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Others

23,952,709
18,827,953

23,952,708
32,255,847

23,952,709
16,993,552

Total Trade Payables

42,780,662

56,208,556

40,946,261

Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

The amount payable to the Rohit Association Cities and
Rall pwt, Ltd. (MSME) Isunder litigation as on 31.03.2021and
the matteris panding in the court of law. As tha amount
payable is not confirmed, hence the interest payable by
the company to such vendor is not ascertainable and has
been considared Nil (Previous year: Nil).
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
{(Formerly Known as MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CO LIMITED)

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts

For financial year ended 31 March 2021

(Rupees in INR , unless otharwise statec)

Particulars -Mar-21 3-Mar-20 | 1-Apr-19
Other Financial Liabilities
Advances and Sundry Deposits 42,122,409 1,740,988 528,265
Others Payable - -
Tﬂi.tnl Other Financial Liabilities 42.122,409 | 11,740,988 528,265
Current Tax Liabilities (Net)
Provision for Income Tax - -
Less : Advance Tax / TDS
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) - - .
Reconciliation of Income Tax Expenses -Mar-21
Profit Before Tax (23,504 565)
Applicable Tax Siab 26.00%
Computed Tax Expenses (&,171,787)
Tax Effect of :
Depreciation
Pravision
Others 6,111,187
Current Tax Provision - A -
Decrement In Deferred Tax Liability for Property Plant & Equipment's {918, 2200
Increment in Deferred Tax Assets for Provision -
Increment in Deferred Tax Liability for Other Mon-Current Assets
Deferred Tax Provision - B (918.220)
Tax Expenses Recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss Account (318.220)
Effactive Tax Rate 0.00%
_F.i_-"' %
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
{(Formerly Known as MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CO LIMITED)

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts
For financial year ended 31 March 2021

(Rupees in INR , unless otharwise statecd)

Note Particulars 3-Mar-21 | 3-Mar-20 | 1-Apr-19
22 | Other Current Liabilities
Unclaimed Dividend . - -
Other Statutory Dues 17,727,245 8,848,500 7,938,216
Total Other Current Liabilities 17,727,249 8,848,500 7,938,216
23 | Provisions
{a} | Provision for Employee Benefits - - -
(b) | Provision for Others 629,552,093 | 351,514,133 | 78,814,459
Total Provision 629,552,003 | 351,514,133 | 78,814,439
MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATIONM LIMITED
{Formerly Known as MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CO LIMITED)
Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts
For financial year ended 31 March 2021
(Rupesas in INR , unless otherwise stated)
Note Particulars 2020-21 2015-20
rl Revenue from operations - -
Total - -
25 Other income
Interest Income 96,457,374 90,014,344
Others 28,567 12,195
Total 96,485,940 90,026,539
251 Other Comprehensive income
Gain on Financial Assets
Unrealised Gain - -
Total - -

=
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MADHY A PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts

For financial year ended 31 March 2021

{(Formerly Known as MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CO LIMITED)

(Rupees in INR , unless otharwise statecd)

Note-

Particulars

2020-21

2019-20

26

)

Cost of Material Consumed & Other Trading Stock
Purchases

Raw Material Consumed

‘Store & Spares |tems Cansumed

(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories of Finished Goods,
Woaork In Progress and Stock In Trade

Opening Stock at the beginning of years
-= Finished Goods

-~ Work In Progress

-~ Stock In Trade

Closing Stock at the closing of years

-- Finished Goods

-« Wark In Progress

-- Stock In Trade

< Trapsierrad to Other Expenses

28

Employee benefit expenses

Salaries and wagas

Directors Remunerations

Gratuity & Banus

Contributions to Provident Fund & Others
Staff welfare expenses

18,058,750

1,053,656

16,437,175

388,116

Totai

20,112,406

16,825,291




MADHY A PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

{(Formerly Known as MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CO LIMITED)

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts

For financial year ended 31 March 2021

(Rupees in INR , unless otharwise statecd)

Note Particulars 2020-21 2019-20

i Other expenses
Advertisement Expenses 19,160,647 3,830,016
Bank Charges 4886 831
Camputer Consumble Exp 12,760 99,532
Cansultant Exp. - 66,635,181
Hotel & Guest House Expenses 2,200 J77ez
Interest Exp. 194,445 .
Manpower Hiring Agency 4773.804 68,312,752
Membership Fee 2,360,000 -
Metro Conclave Expenses - 98,200
Miscellenious Exp. 683,275 1,111,495
Legal fee 295,000 =
Printing Expenses 161,074 267,988
Pre-feasibility 12,128,509 -
Professional Fee 62,371 -
Profeszional Tax 2,500 2,500
Reimbursement Exp to UAD 773,247 .
Rent Expenses 22,912,750 174,004,109
Software Renewal Charges 4,248 -
Stamp Duty Exp. 32,217,800
Stationary Expenses 25,960 43,216
Tachnical Fee 192,000 -
Telephaone Expenses 128,153 136,312
Tour and Travel Expenses 175,364 430,802
Training & Seminar Exp. 53,615 -
Vehicle Hiring Expenses 3,461,352 4,885,234
Web hosting and renewal Exp. 1,446,862 95,816
Suditor's Remuneration - -
- Statutory Audit Fee BB,500 42,400
- Tax Audit Fee . -
Total 7,33,28,929 10.56,03,866

30 Finance Costs
interest Expenses
Foreign Currency Transaction and Translation
Loss
Other Borrowing costs
Total

]

T
A0 T T T T

.'l“_ - L




MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
{(Formerly Known as MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CO LIMITED)

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts

For financial year ended 31 March 2021

(Rupees in INR , unless otharwise statec)

Mote Particulars Amount Years -Mar-21
31 | Contingent Liabilities:
a. Bank Guarantee INR In Lakhs
b. Pending Litigation INR Ir Lakhs 2019-20 2,288.36
32 | Earning Per Share (EPS) 2020-11 2019-20
Profit after tax attributable to Equity Sharzholders (22,586,345) (35,033,380)
Weighted average number of Equity Shares (In nos.) - Basic 352,180,000 30,000,000
Weighted average number of Equity Shares (In nos,) - Diluted 352,180,000 30,000,000
Mominal Vaiue of Equity per share (In Rs)
Basic Earnings per share {In Rs.) {0.06) (117)
Diluted Earnings per share (in Ks) (0.08) (117
33 | Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

A, (SR amount required to be spent as per section 135 of the Companies Act read with Schedule
Vil thereof by the company during the year is Rs. NIL (Previous Year Rs. NIL )

B. Expenditure related to Corporate Social Responsibility is Rs, Nil (Previous Year Rs. Nil)




MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
{(Formerly Known as MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CO LIMITED)

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts
For financial year ended 31 March 2021

(Rupees in INR , unless otharwise statecd)

34 Related Party Disclosures
A | Mames of Related Parties
Associates and Group Companies: Subsidiary Company
MNIL MIL
B |Key Management Personnel;
Shri Manish Singh [Managing Director) Company Secretary:
Smt. Sushma Dubey (Director Financa) Shri Sandeep Jain
€ |Relatives:
MIL
{Amaunt in INR Lakhs)
Sr. | Detaiis of Related Party transactions Associates & Key Management | Relatives
No. and year end outstanding Subsidiary Personnel
" 2020-21/ “2020-21 4 " 2020-21/
2019-20" 2019-20" 2019-20"
16.56
1 [Salary
10.586
.30
2 | Advance
__IT"L i 5
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
{(Formerly Known as MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CO LIMITED)

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts
For financial year ended 31 March 2021

(Rupess in INR , unless otherwise statec)

35

Segment information
The ‘Managing Director' is the chief operating decision maker who assesses the financial performance |
and position of the company and makes strategic decisions,

In the opinen af the management, there is only one reportable business segment as envisaged by Ind :
AS 108 on 'Operating Segment’ issued by Institute of Chartered accountant of India, Accordingly, no |
separate disclosure for segment reporting 1s required to be made in the financial statements of the
Comparny. Secondary, segmentation hased on geography has not been presented as the Company |
operates primarily in India and the Company perceives that there is no significant difference in its risk |
and returns in operating from different geographic areas within India.

In the opinion of the beard of directors of the company, the current financial assets ie. Trade |
Receivable, Loans and Others have the value on realisation in the ordinary course of the business at |
least equal to the amount at which they are stated and that the provisions for all the known liabifities |
are adeguate and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary,

i
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
{(Formerly Known as MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CO LIMITED)

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts
For financial year ended 31 March 2021

(Rupess in INR , unless otherwise statec)

Mote 37: CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
The Company's main objectives when managing capital are to:

ensure sufficient liguidity is available (either through cash and cash equivalents, investments or
committed credit facilities) to meet the needs of the business;

efnsure compliance with covenants related to its credit facilities and loans and

economic risks and conditions.

safeguard its ability to continue as a going concemn
cost of capital”

of capital through prudent management of deployed funds and leveraging opportunities so as to malntain
investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain future development of the business.

For the purpose of Company’s capital management, capital includes issued capital and all other equity

environment and the requirements of the financial covenants,

The Company manages its capltal on the basis of net debt to equity ratio which is net debt {tetal borrowings
net of cash and cash equivalents) divided by total equity.

minimize finahce costs while taking into consideration current and future industry, market and |

to maintain an efficient mix of debt and equity funding thus achieving an optimal capital structure and |

Tha Board of Directors have the primary responsibility to maintain a strong capital base and reduce the cost |

reserves, The Company manages its capital structure in light of changes in the ecenamic and regulatory |

2020-21 2015-20

Tetal liabillties®

Less + Cash and cash equivalent®**

Less : Other Banlk Balgnce

Net debt

Total equity* 7,118,874,423 4,901,060,768

Net debt to equity ratio

The Company has complied with the covenants as per the terms of the major borrowing facilities throughout
the reporting period.

ather entities

A

Equity : Equity Share Capital + Other Equity

= Liabilities : Consists of Secured Loans from Banks and Unsecured loans from directors/ relative and |

++ Cashand Cash Equivalent : Consists of Cash and Cash Equivalent less balance with dividends accounts. |

=
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
{(Formerly Known as MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CO LIMITED)

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts
For financial year ended 31 March 2021

(Rupess in INR , unless otherwise statec)

Note 39: FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND POLICIES

"The Company's actlvities expose it to a wvariety of financial risks and liquidity risk. The Company's
primary. risk management focus |5 to minimize potential adverse effects of market risk on its financial
performance. The Company’s risk management ascessment and policles dand processes are established
to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and
to monitor such risks and compliance with the same. Risk assessment and management palicles and
processes are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's activities.

The Company’s board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the
Company's risk management framewaork. This note presents information about the risks assoclated with its
financial instruments, the Company’s objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and
the Company's management of capital."

1.  Credit Risk

The Campany is exposed fo credii risk as a result af the risk of counterparties defaulting on their
obligations. The Company's exposure to credit risk primarily relates to' accounts receivable and cash
and cash equivalents including deposit with banks.

The Comipany has a prudent and conservative process of managing its cradit risk arisiing in the course
of its Businiass. All the trade receivables are reviewed and assessed for default on routine basic. Our
historical experience of collecting receviables, supported by the level of default indicate that credit risk
is fowe.

The Company maintains exposure: in cash and cash eguivalents and term deposit with banks . The
Company's maximum exposure ta credit risk as at 31-March-2021, 31-March-2020 and 1-April-2019 is the
carrying value of each class of financial assets.
2. Liguidity risk

The Company is exposed to liquidity risk refated to its ability to fund its obligations as they become
due, The Company monitars and manages Its liguidity risk to ensure access to sufficient funds to meet
operational and financial requirements, The Company has access to credit facilities and debt capital
markets and maonitors cash balances daily, In relation to the Company's liquidity risk, the Company's
policy is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its llabilities
when due, under both normal and stressed conditions as they fall due while minimizing finance costs,
withaut incurring unacceptable losses or risk of damage to the Company's reputation,

Maturities of financial liabilities
The contractual undiscounted cash flows of financial iabilities are as follows:

As at 31 March 2021 Less than 1 year 1-5 years =5 years Total
Borrowings | - - -
‘Trade payables | a2780662 42,780,662
OthisrAnatcallisbiites | 43R40 oo I
84,903,001 - = 84,903,001

o+
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As at 31 March 2020 Less than 1year | 1-5 years >5 years Total
Borrowings - - -
Trade payables 56,208,556 56,208,556
Other financial llakilities 1,740,988 11,740,988
67,949,544 - - 67,949,544
As-atist April 2018 Less than 1year 1-5 years =5 yeais Total
Borrowings - . -
e apeRes. A0, 945 28] L kA
Other financial liabilities 528,265 528,265
47,474,526 : | - a,474,526 |

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that an upward movement in the interest rate would adversely effect the
borrawing cost of the company, The Company |s expased to long term and short-term borrowings. The
Company manages interest rate risk by monitoring its mix of fixed and floating rate instruments, and
taking action as necessary to maintain an appropriate balance.

The exposure of the Company's borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of the reparting period
are a5 follows:

a) Interest rate risk exposure

31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 1-Apr-19

Variable rate borrowings = = = |

Fixed rate borrowings - - - |
b) Sensitivity analysis
The Company Is not exposed to any long term or short-term borrowings in the said perlod,

Impact on profit after tax
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Interest rates - increase by 50 basis points - -
Interest rates - decrease by 50 basis paints - : -

Foreign Currency Risk

The company's business objective includes safe-guarding its sxport eamings against adverse price
maovements of In foreign exchange and interest rates. There is no Foreing currency risk exposure during
the said period.




a) Forelgn Currency risk exposure

Foreing Currency convered in INR (in Lakhs)

31-Mar-21

3-Mar-20

1-Apr-19

Loans, Trade & Other Payablas

Trade and Other Receivabie

Derivatives - Forwards and Futures

b} ' Sensitivity analysis

Sensitivity Analysis of 1% change in exchange rate at the end of Reporting period net of Hedges

Impact on profit after tax In Lakhs
31-Mar:21 1-Mar-20
Interest rates - increase by 50 basis points - -
Interest rates - decrease by 50 basis points - -
Irl .'rlr'r'r.r_r'r.-_r’r.l'_rrr.l_:_.lf.-'.I'ff.-‘fr:;rlllr_.'r
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
(Formerly Known as MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CO LIMITED)

CIN No. U75100MP20155GC034434
BALAMCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2021
(Rupees in INR , unless otherwise stated)

Note 41: Reconciliation of Total Equity as previously reported under IGAAP to ind AS at 215t March 20

and st April 19 :
Net Profits Other Equity
Particulars Motes | Year ended 31" | As at 31 March | As at 7" April
March 2020 2020 2018
MNet Profit / Other Equity as per Previous (35,033,380) 4,601,060,768 '1.12?.304,1#3
indian GAAP :
1. Fair Yaluation of Financial Assets shifted | - e -
to OC|
2. Proposed Dividend Including Tax Il - -
Met Profit Befare OCI / Other Equity as {35,033.380) 4.601,060768 | 1137,804,148
per Ind AS; |
| |As per Ind AS falr valuation of Financial Assets to be incorporated in Other Comprehensive Income,
therefore these item Including its tax effect transferred to OCL

eSS
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
(Formerly Known as MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CO LIMITED)

CIN No. U75100MP20155GC034434
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021
(Rupees in INR , unless otherwise stated)

Note 42 : 'Reconciiiation Statemant of Profit and Loss as previously reported under IGRAP to Ind AS

Year Ended 2019-20

Sl No Particulars Indian GAAP ind AS As per Ind AS
adjustments

I Revenue From Operations - - .

1] Other Income 90,026,538 - 940,026,532
m Total Income {1+11) 90,026,539 - 90,026,539
IV  |Expanses

Cost of Material Consumed - = =
Purchase of Stock in Trade - - .

Change in Inventories of Finished Goods, - - -
Waork in progress and stock in trade

Employse benefits expense 16,825,291 - 16,825,291
Other expenses 105,603 866 - 105,603, 866

Finance costs - - -

Depreciation and amortization expeanse 2,660,546 2,660,346
Total expenses (V) 125,090,103 . 125,090,103

V  |Profit/{loss) before exceptional items| (35,063,564) . (35,063,564)
and tax (11-1V)

Vi Exceptional ftems - - =

VIl |Profit/{loss) before tax (V-VI) (35,063,564) - {35,063,564)
Vill |Tax Expense:
(1) Current tax = = s
(2) Deferred tax {30,184) - (30,184)
IX |Profit (Loss) for the period (35,033,380) - (35.033,380)
X Other Comprehensive Income

Aty |Iterns that will be reclassified to profit or
less

A(ii} |Income tax relating to items that will be . -
reclassified to profit or loss




Year Ended 2019-20

sl No Particulars Indian GAAP. Ind AS As per Ind AS
adjustments

B{i] |ltems that will mot be reclassified to profit
or loss

B(il) |Income tax relating to items that will not
be reclassified to profit or loss

XI |Total Comprehensive Income far the| (35,033,380) - (35,033,380)
periad (XI+X) Comprising Profit{Loss)
and Other Comprehensive Income for
the period)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

jL"T_
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MADHY A PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

{(Formerly Known as MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CO LIMITED)

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2021
(Rupees in INB, unless stherwise stated)

Nota 43: Transition to Ind AS

The Company's financial stateéments for the year ended 31 March 2021 are prepared [n sccordance
with Ind AS notified under the Companias (Indjian Accounting Standards) Rules, 20715 in accordance
with the accounting policies netified in Note 2.1, The adoption of Ind AS has been carried out in
accordance with Ind AS 107, with April 1, 2019 as the transition date. In accordance with Ind AS 101,
the resulting difference between the carrying amounts of the assets and liabilities in the financial
statements under both Ind AS and Indian GAAP as at the transition date have been recognized
directly in equity at the transition date, if any. An explanation of how the transition from previous
GAAP to Ind AS has affected the financial position, financial performance and cash flows s set out
in the following notes:

A

Exceptions:

"The following mandatory exceptions have been applied In sccordance with Ind AS 101 in
preparing the financial statements.

(2) Estimates

The estimates at st April, 2009-and at 31st March, 2020 are consistent with those made
for the same dates in accordance with Indian GAAPR (after adjustments to reflect any
differences if any, in accounting policies), The estimates used by the Company to present
these amounts inaccordance with ind AS reflect conditions as at the transition date and
as of 31st March, 2012,

(i) Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

The Company haselected to apply the derecagnition reguirements for inancial assets and
financial liabilities in Ind AS 109 prospectively for transactions occurring on or after the
gate of transition to Ind AS.

{c) Classification and measurement of financial assets

The Company has classified the financial assets in accordance with Ind AS 1092 on the basis
of facts and gircumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS"

Exemptions:

Ind AS 107 allows first time adopters cartain exemptions from the retrospective application of
certain requirements under Ind AS, The Company has applied the following exemptions:

T The Company has elected to apply the deemed cost option available under Para D7AA
of Ind AS 1071 Le all items of properly, plant and equipment, finance leases and intangible
assets have been recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind
A5 at the carrying value measured as per previous GAAP,




NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 37°" MARCH 2021

1 Corporate Information

Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corparation Limited (MPMRCL) (farmerly known as Madhya
Pradesh Metro Rall Co Limited) |s incorporated under the Companies Act, 2013 on 08th July, 2015
and Is a Government company within the meaning of Section 2{45) of The Companies Act, 2013,
The Company was set up by the Government of Madhya Pradesh (GoMFP) with 100% shareholding
and subsequently converied o a Joint Ventura 5PV of Gol and GoMP with 50:50 shareholding to
implerment Mass Rapid Transit System in Bhopal and Indore ¢ty by providing the Metro Rall and is
entrusted with the tasks of subsequent expansion of the Metro network, its operation, mainlenance
and allied activities to ensure sustainable operations.

2 Significant Accounting Policies

2.1 Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention on accrual
basis and in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian
GAAP) and te comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (YInd AS")
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 notified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act) and other relevant provisions of the Act.

Company's financial statements-are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also its
functional currency.

2.2 First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards

These financial statements, for the year ended March 31, 2021, are the first financial
statements the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS far periods up to and
including the vear ended 31 March 2019, the Company prepared its financial statements in
accordance with accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act
2073, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rule 2014 ('Previous GAAF
or 'Indian GAAPY,

Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS
applicable for periods ending on March 31, 2021 together with the comparative period
data as at and for the year ended March 31, 2020 and for the year ended March 31, 2079,
The princlpal adjustments have been made by the Company in restating its Indian GAAP
financial statements, including the balance sheet as at April 1, 2018 and the financial
statements as at-and for the year ended March 31, 2019 and the impact of transition has
been provided in the opening reserve & surplus as at April 1, 2018, if any.

2.3 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and eguipment are stated at original cost net of tax/duty credit availed,
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. When
significant parts of property, plant and equipmernit are required to be replaced at intervals,
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the Company de-recognizes the replaced part, and recognises the new part with its own
associated useful life and it is depreciated accordingly. All repair and maintenance costs
are recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Property, plant and equipment are eliminated from financial statements, either an disposal
orwhen retired from active use. Losses arising in the case of retirement of property, plant
and aquipment and gains or lesses arising from disposal of preperty, plant and equipment
are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the year of occurrence.

Diepreciation on assets has been provided on WDV basis at the useful lives specified In
the Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2012 Depreciation on additions/ deductions is
calculated pro-rata fromy/ to the periodof additions/ deductions:

The assets residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at sach
financial yedr end and adjusted prospectively, if appropnate, Currently the residual life is
considered as 5% of the value of property plant and equipment.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets - Property, Plant and Equipment

The Compary assesses at each reporting date as to whether there isany indication thatany
proparty, plant and equipment and Iintangible assets or group of assets, may be impaired.
If any such indication exists the recoverable armount of an asset is estimated to determine
the extent of impairment, if any. When it is not possible 1o estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recaverable amount of the
CGU (cash generating unit) to which the assel belongs

fin impairment loss is recagmised in the Statement of Profit and Lass ta the extent, asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recaverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of
an asset’s fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use 15 based on the
estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tay discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to
the assets,

The impairment loss recognised in pricr accounting period is reversed if there has beena
change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Finance Cost

Borrowing costs include exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings
to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interesl cost Borrawing casts
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or canstruction of qualifying assets are
capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A gqualifying asset is one that necessarily
takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs efigible for
capitalisation,

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period
for which they are incurred.




2.6 Inventories

Inventaries are valued as under :-

i, Raw material, Stores & Spares are valued at lower of cost (on FIFO basis) or net
realisable value whichever is lower.

ii. Work in Process at cost including related overheads.

jil.  Finished Soods & Stock In Trade are valued at cost or estimated realisable walue
whicheverislower, Cost comprisesmaterial, labour and applicable overhead expenses.

Cost aof inventories comprises aof cost of purchase, cost af conversian and alther costs
including mandfacturing overheads in bringing them to their respective present location
and condition.

2.7 Foreign Exchange Transactions

The Company's has not made any Foreign Exchange transactions during the year ending
on March 31, 2021,

2.8 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or recaivable, Amounts
disclosed as revenue net of retums, trade allowances; rebates; value added taxes and
amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

The company recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured,
it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity and spécific criteria
have been met for each of the company's activities. The company bases its estimates on
historical results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction
and the specifics of each arrangement

2.8.1 Interest Income

Interest s recognized on a time propoertiontaking into account the amount
outstanding and rate applicable.

2.8.2 Other Income
Other Income is recognised when right to receive is established.
2.9 Employee Banefits
{(iY Short Term Employee Benefits

All emplovee benefits: falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the
service are classified as short term employee benefits.

{il) Post-Employment Benefits

g) Defined Contribution Plans: The obligation ta employee's provident fund is a
defined contribution plan. The contribution paid/payable is recognized in the
period in which the employee renders the related service. The company has
defined contribution plans where the company pays pre-defined amounts and
does nol have any legal or constructive obligation to pay additional sumns for
post-employment benefits.
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b) Defined Benefit Plans: The obligation towards gratuity is a defined benefil plan

The present value of the obligation under such Defined Benefit Plans is determined
based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which
recagnizes each period of service as giving rise to additianal unit of employee
benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final
obligation as per IND- AS 19, e, "Employee Benefits".

The obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash
flows, The discount rates used for determining the present value of the obligation
under defined benehit plans, is based on the market vields on Government
securities as at the Balance sheet date, having maturity periods approximating
to the terms of related obligations.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset
ceiling; excluding ameunts included in net interest an the net defined benefit
liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest
on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance
sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through other
comprehensive income In the period in which they eccur. Remeasuremeants are
not reclassified to the statement of profit and loss in subsequent periods.

2,10 Accounting for Taxes on Income

2m

Due to loss incurrad in current period, no provision of income Tax has been provided.
Deferred tax Iy provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences
at the reporting date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply
In the year when the asset |s realised or the iability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax
laws} that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised cutside the statement of profit and loss is
recogrised outside the statement of profit and loss Deferred tax items are recognised in
correlation te the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enfarceable right exists
tooset off current tax .assets against current income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes
relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Financial instruments

2.11.1 Financial Assets
A: Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized at fairvalue, Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financlal assets
and financial liabilities, which are not at fair value through profit or loss; are
adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition, Purchase and sale of financial
assets are recognised using trade date accounting




B: Subsequent measurement
(i) Financial assets carried at amortised cost (AC)

A financial assat is measured at amortised cost if it s held within a business
madel whose abjective |5 to hold the asset in order to collect contractual
cash fiows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise en
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest an the principal amount outstanding.

(i) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FvTocCi)

A financial asset is medsured at FVTOC! if it is kheld within a business
mode| whose objective is achieved by bath collecting cantractual cash
flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

{iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL)

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are
measured at FVTPL

C: Investment in subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures

A subsidiary is an entity that is controlled by the Company. The Company
accounts for the investments in equity shares of subsidiaries at cost In
accordance with Ind AS 27- Separate Financial Statements

D: Other Equity Investments

All other equity investments are measured at fair value, with value changes
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except for those equity investments
for which the Company has elected to present the value changes in ‘Other
Comprehansive Income’,

E: Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Losg’
(ECL) model, for evaluating impairment of financial assets other than those
measured at fair value through profit and lass (FVTPL).

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount
equal to:

- The 12-manths expected cradit losses (expected credit losses that result
from those default events on the Ainancial instrument that are possible
within 12 months after the reporting date); or

Full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result
from all possible default events over the life of the financial instrument)

For trade receivables Company applies ‘simplified approach’ which
requires expected lifetime lasses to be recognised from initial recognition
of the receivables, The Company uses historical default rates to determine
impairment loss on the portfolio of trade recejvables. At every reporting
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date these historical default rates are reviewed and changes in the
forward looking estimates are analysed.

For gther assets, the Company uses 12 month ECL to provide for
impairment loss where there s no significant increase in credit risk, If
there is significant increase in credit risk full lifetime ECL |5 used

2.11.2 Financial liabilities

A: Initial recognition and measurement

Al financial lizbilities are recognized at fair value and in case of loans, net of
directly attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature are directly recognised in
the Staterment of Profit and Loss as finance cost,

B: Subsequent measurament

For trade and other payables maturing within ane year fram the balance sheet
date, the carrying amounts approximate falr value due to the short maturity of
these instruments.

2.11.3 Derecognition of financial instruments

The Company derecognizes a financial assets when the contractual rights to the
cash flows from the financial assets axpire to it transfers the financial assets and
the transfer qualifies for derecognition under IND-AS 109, A financial liability is
derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in
the cantract |s discharged or cancelled or expires.

2.12 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

a)

b)

<}

d)

Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by using a
substantial dearee of estimation, if

(i) the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event.
(if) a probable cutflow of resources js expected to settle the obligation, and
(iiiy the amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted
using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to
the llability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
passage of Lime is recognised as a finance cost,

Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision is
recognized only when it is virtually certain that the reimbursement will be received.

Contingent Liability is disclosed in the case of

iy a present abligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an
outfliow of resources will be required to settle the cbhligation.

(i) apresent obligation when no reliable estimate is possible, and

(i) @ possibile obligation aArising from past events where the probability of outflow of
resources is not remate,

Contingent Assets are disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.




&) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets are reviewed at each
Balance Sheet date.

f) Dividend to equity shareholders is recognised as a liability and deducted from
shareholders’ Equity, in the period in which the dividends are approved by the
equity shareholders in the general meeting,

g) Basic EPS js computed by dividing the Profit or loss attributable to the equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of Ordinary shares
outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is computed by adjusting the profit or loss
attributable to the ordinary equity shareholders and the weighted average number
of ordinary equity shares, for the effects of all dilutive potential Ordinary shares,

2.13 Segment Reporting -ldentification of Segments

The _'Manag-ng Director' is the chief operating decision maker who assesses the financial
performance and position of the company and makes strategic decisions.

In the opinign of the management, there Is only one reportable business segment
as envisaged by Ind AS 108 an 'Operating Segment' issued by Institute of Chartered
accountant of India. Accordingly, no separate disclosure for seament reporting is required
to be made in the financial statements of the Company. Secondary, segmentation based
on geograghy has not been presented as.the Company operates primarily in India and
the Company perceives that there is no signincant difference in its risk and returns in
operating frem different geographic areas within India

2.14 Use of estimates and judgement

The preparation of financial statements inconformity with Ind AS requires that management
of the Company makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
Income and expenses of the period, the reported balances of assets and labilities and the
disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as of the date of the financial statements.The
key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustments to
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. The company
has based its assumptlions and estimates an parameters available when the financial
statements were prepared. Exsting circumstances and assumptions about futtre
‘develepments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising
beyond control of the management

2.15 ADDITIONAL NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:

1. There are no micro, small and medium enterprises, to which company owes dues
except as given below,

7 Amouni due to micre, small and medium enterprises as at 31st March, 2021 is
Rs5.2,38 52 70900 As the payment is under dispute and the quantum of lability
is not certain as on-31.3.21 hence, interest could not be calculated and disclosed.
Further this fact was disclosed under contingent liability.

This information is required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 that has been determined to the extent
such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the
Company.
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Previous year figures are re-grouped, re-classified and re-arranged, wherever
considered necessary to confirm to current year's presentation.

For considering the events accurring after the end of a reporting period but before
the financial statemeants are approved the cut off date has been taken as June 30, 2021,

The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared and presented as per the requiremeants
ofind AS 7 “Statement of Cash flows".

Disclosure In respect of GoMPEGal Moll:

Memorandum of understanding between Government of india (Gol), Government of
Madhya Pradesh (GoMP) and Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Ltd, (MPMRCL)
for Bhopal Metro Rail project and Indore Metro Rail project were executed on 19 Aug
2018, Pursuant to which, during F.Y 2020-21 funds amouriting to Rs224.00 crores were
received from GoMP and NIL funds were received from Gaol. As the authorized share
capital of the company has been Increased from Rs. 30.00 crores to Rs. 5000.00 crares
hence, after issuing 176090000 equity shares to Gol and 146090000 to GoMP (to
ersure 50:50 ratio) in the said F.Y and the additional fund contribution recelved has
been shown under the head Grants.

Disclosure in respect of Contingent liabilities:

Thequantum of liability is not certain as on reporting date on account of caseamounting
to Rs22,88,35,757.00 pending for decision In relation to consultancy services for
preparation of DPR for MRTS in Bhopal & Indore contracted with Mfs.RphitAssn-:.‘lates
Cities and Rails Pvt. Ltd at MSMESamadhan — Delayed Payment Monitoring System.
Hence, the same has being considered as Contingent liability.

Liability if any, under various propasals/contracts where the quantum of hability is not
certain/approved as on reporting date is being considered as Contingent liability.

Disclosure in respect of Capital Commitments:

Details of the estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital
account as on the date of balance sheet is as follows:

(Rs. In lakh)

5L | Mameof Contractor | MNatureof | Dateof | Estimated Cumue Estimated
Mo. | ' Waorlk Contract | Value of lative amount of
Contract :Il.mwnt. contracts
invaiced | remaining to
till 20-21 | be executed

1 | Consortium of
i} B Engineeting and
Consuiting Gmbk, i)

Geodata Engineenng E:::: T;'an a220017 | 5005232 | 1010485 19.948.47
SpA. and i) Lotis e
Barger SRS
2 | M/s. DilipBuildcan Decign and
Lirmibed Construction
af Elsyated
'I.I'ial.'iut‘t in 01-1-2018 2470600 A=yt WAE1S

Bhopal
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si. | Name of Contractar

Nature of
‘Work

Date of

Estimated

Value of
Contract

Camu-
Tative
Amount:
invoiced
till 20-21

Estimated

amount of

contracts
remaining to
be executed

3 |M/= Dl Bulldean
Limited

Dasigr and
Constriction
of Elevatsd
Viaductin
Indore

01-11-2018

22,896.00

Bo6.20

22,239.80

4 | MPPTCL

£HV utility
shifting in
Bhopal &
Indara with
technical
SLIVEY

multiple
contracts

12;-'335.?_3

4,55845

783978

5 | RITES LTE & Arclanuy
Ingenieria 5.4

Detglled
Design
Consuitanty
Services for
two Ralling
Stock Depots,
one | Bhopal
and anzin
Indare

26-02-2021

998.00

9800

6 |Ardanuy Ingenieria 5.4
ERITESLTD

Detafied
Dazign
Consultancy
Services for
Pawer Supply
Rer Ei'-l'lng_.l;'
Distribution,
750 W D Thirg
Rall Traction
Elactnfication
and SCADA
sysTems, =ach
of Bhopal and
Indore: Metro
Rl Projects

26:02-202

55046

5590446

Total

1,67,654.22

Disclosure in respect of Eamings per share

18,282.54

B9,37.78 |

Particulars

2020-21

2019-20

Met Profit /{Loss) far the vear (Rs. In Lakh)

{350.33)

Weighted average number

autstanding during the year

of  eguity

shares

- Basie

35,21,80,000

3,00,00,000




Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
= Dilutee 35,21,80,000 3,00,00,000
Rasic Earnings Per Share (Face valye of Rs 10/-per (0.06) {117
share) (Rs.}
Diluted Earnings Per Share (Face value of Bs 10/per {ﬂﬂﬁ} {1
share) (Hs.)

9.

Disciosure pursuant to Ind AS 24 "Related party disclosures

As perindian Accounting Standard onrelated party disciosures (Ind AS 24), the names

ol

the related parties of the Company are as follows:

List of related parties where cantrol exists and their relationships:

&

0.

Key Management persons:
I Shri Manish Singh (Managing Directar)

i St Sushma Dubey (Director Finance)

lit. Shri Sandeep Jain (Company Secratary)

Disclosure of trapnsactions with related Parties (Key managerial pe.Srsons):Gross
Salary paid torelated parties during the year ending March 31, 20215 Rs.10,56,000.00
and during the year ending March 31, 2020 was Rs. 70,56,000.00.

Disclosure in respect of Ind AS-12 {Income Taxes)

The Company has net deferred tax asset of Rs.13,26,300.00as on 31.03.2021.

Information in respect of Interest income

Accrued Interest income during the year is Rs. 69,04,365.24.

12.

Infarmatian in respect of Audit fees,

Provision of Rs. 88,500.00 against the audit fees is made during the year.

The accompanying netes are an Integral part of the financial statemenis

As per our report of even date

Far Pramod K Sharma & Co.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Sfccountants

(sd/-) (5d/-) (5d/-)
{CA Pramad Sharma) (Sandeep Jain) (Sushma Dubey)
Partner Company Secretary Director (Finance)
M. Mo 075883

FRIN No:007857C

Date ;08123027
Place ; Bhopal

(sd/-) (sd/-)
(Manish Singh) (Chhavi Bhardwaj)
Diractor Managing Director
DIN; 02247579 DIN; 06499360
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